
 
MEMORANDUM         
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
To:    Board of Directors 
 
Cc: Bill Boyles, Esquire 
  Joseph Rojas, M.D. 

 
 From:  George Mikitarian 
   President/CEO  
 
 Subject: Board/Committee Meetings – August 5, 2019 
 
 Date:  September 4, 2019 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Audit Committee will meet at 10:00 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Investment Committee will meet at 10:30 a.m. in the Executive Conference room. 
 
The Ad Hoc Credentials Review Committee will meet at 11:30 a.m. where the Committee 
will review credentialing and privileging files as they relate to medical staff 
appointment/reappointment.   
 
The Quality Committee will convene at 12:00 p.m., which will be followed by the Budget 
and Finance Committee, and then Executive Committee meetings.  City Manager, Scott 
Larese, if available, will be giving the City Council liaison report at the Executive Committee 
 
The Board of Directors will meet in executive session no earlier than 1:30 p.m.  Following 
the Board of Directors Executive Session, the Board of Directors regularly scheduled meeting 
will be held immediately following, however no earlier than 3:00 p.m.   
 
The Board of Directors First Public Hearing is scheduled for 5:01 p.m. 
 
The Education and Planning Committee meetings have been canceled. 
 



































































QUALITY COMMITTEE 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. (ex-officio) 
Peggy Crooks 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M. 
Jerry Noffel 
Stan Retz, CPA  
Maureen Rupe 
Ashok Shah, M.D. 
Joseph Rojas, M.D., President/Medical Staff 
Jeram Chapla, M.D., Designee 
Greg Cuculino, M.D. 
Christopher Manion, M.D., Designee 
Kiran Modi, M.D., Designee 
George Mikitarian (non-voting) 
 

 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019   

NOON 
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Vision Statement  – Mr. McAlpine 
 
II. Public Comment  

 
III. “My Story”  – Ms. Cottrell 

 
IV. The Joint Commission Stroke Recertification – Ms. Fackler 

 
V. Dashboard Review – Ms. Cottrell 

 
VI. Update 100 Top – Ms. Leathers/Ms. Cottrell 

 
VII. Sources of Strength – Ms. Sellers 

 
VIII. Opioid Safety  

  
IX. Other 
 
X. Executive Session  (if necessary) 

 
 ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE:  IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE QUALITY COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO ANY 
MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT MS. LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-
6190 OR (321) 383-9829 (TDD).  THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS 
OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, 
GOVERNMENTAL AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSION, A JOINT PUBLIC 
MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS EDUCATIONAL, GOVERNMENTAL 
AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUUPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE PRESENTATION QUALITY 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Board Quality & Safety 
Committee 

Value Dashboard 
September 2019 



September 2019 Quality Agenda 

1.Vision Statement 
2.My Story 
3.TJC Stroke Recertification 
4.Quality Dashboard 
5.Update 100 Top 
6.Sources of Strength 
7.Opioid Safety 
8.Executive Session 

parrishmed.com 

Healing Families–Healing Communities® 



Quality Committee 
Vision Statement 

“Assure affordable access to safe, high 
quality patient care to the communities 
we serve.”  

parrishmed.com 

Healing Families–Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

“My Story” 



PMC Primary Stroke Program 



parrishhealthcare.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

PMC Primary Stroke Center 

December 2004 
Awarded DSC 

September 2017 
Recertified 

August 2019 
Recertified 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Top 5 Reasons to Pursue Certification 
•Designation for excellence in the care of stroke patients 
•Creates a loyal, cohesive clinical team 
•Assists organizations in establishing a consistent approach 
to care, reducing variation and the risk of error 
•Demonstrates commitment to a higher standard of clinical 
service 
•Provides a framework to improve patient outcomes 
 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Program Medical Director 
Brian Ratzel, MD 
 
Inpatient  Services 
Executive Director 
Mary Paredero, MSN, RN 
 
Perioperative, Emergency 
and Critical Care Services 
Executive Director  
Matt Graybill, MSHA, RN 
 

ER Medical Director 
Greg Cuculino, MD 
 
Program Leader/Director 
of Emergency and Critical 
Care  
Michele Fackler, MSN, RN 
 

 
 

Program Leadership & Management 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Person Centered Program Structure 
Stroke Committee 

• Emergency Department  
• ICU  
• Cardiovascular Unit  
• Case Management 
• TJC Coordinator 
• Clinical Informatics 
• Hospitalist Group 
• Medical Staff Neurology 
  

 

• Diagnostic Imaging (CT) 
• Laboratory 
• Rehabilitation 
• Pharmacy 
• Food & Nutrition 
• Support Group 

Coordinator  
• Community Services 

 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

 
Virtual  Primary Care  Urgent Care  Emergency 

Room  
Inpatient  
Discharge 

Skilled Nursing 
Facility 

Home 
Communit

y  

Discuss Discuss Discuss Discuss Discuss Discuss Discuss 
My Story 
My CVA 
action plan 
Health 
Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

My Story 
My CVA action 
plan 
Health Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

My Story 
My CVA action 
plan 
Health Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

My Story 
My CVA action plan 
Health Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

My Story 
My CVA action plan 
Health Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

My Story 
My CVA action plan 
Health Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

My Story 
My CVA 
action plan 
Health 
Literacy 
Emmi patient 
education 

 

Stroke Community Care Map 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Community Outreach 

• Stroke Support Group 

• Caregiver Support Group 

• Health Fairs 

• Self Risk 
Assessments/Aware 

• BEFAST Campaign 

 

 

• Community Presentations 

• PMC Publications 

• Patient Portal 

• PMC Website 

• Patient Education 

 

 
 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Survey findings - RFI 

1. Medical record contains sufficient information to 
justify care, treatment, and services provided. 

 
 

2. Patient Assessment 
   



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Survey findings - leading practices 

1. Involvement and Support from Leaders 
 

2. Consistent answers from care partners across the 
organization. 
 

3. 100% Swallow Study prior to Oral Intake 
 

4. Rehab and CT care partners BLS requirement 
 

5. Transition of Care- Best Practice  
 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions / Discussion  



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Dashboard 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Performance Dashboard 
Description July May-July Actual YTD 

(CY) 
Opportunity 

Zero Harm 67% 49.5% 54.5% Stroke, Sepsis, inpatient 
immunization 

HAI 0 / 1.26 3 / 4.19 6 / 12.22 

Readmission 8.05% 8.27% 9.16% 

Person 
Centered Flow 

212 221 250 

Person 
Experience 

82.9/80.5 75.5/70.9 72.8/70.8 Overall/Recommend 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

30 Day Readmission Rate 
Definition: 
 Patients who are readmitted for any reason within 30 days of 
 previous discharge 
 
Performance improvement projects: 
 Partners in healing 
 Care navigation program 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

30 Day Readmissions 
11.00% 11.10% 11.42% 

10.23% 

8.63% 
9.41% 

7.55% 

10.30% 

9.00% 
8.35% 8.40% 

8.05% 

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

Aug'18 Sep'18 Oct'18 Nov'18 Dec'18 Jan'19 Feb'19 Mar'19 Apr'19 May'19 Jun'19 Jul'19
Internal 30-day readmission rate Goal Linear (Internal 30-day readmission rate)



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Length of Stay 
Definition: 
 Average length of stay from admission date to discharge date 
 
Performance improvement projects: 
 Care team rounds 
 Intent to discharge 
 Observation  
  



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

4.7 

4.4 

4.6 

4.3 

4.8 

4.9 

4.7 

4.5 

4.2 

4.4 

4.5 

4.7 

4.2 

3.8

4

4.2

4.4

4.6

4.8

5

Aug'18 Sep'18 Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

Length of Stay 

Data Source: Global Stats - Finance 
Date: September 7, 2019 

Good 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Observation 

39.6% 39.2% 

37.1% 

35.3% 

37.3% 

35.3% 

43.9% 

39.5% 

43.8% 
43.0% 

48.7% 

38.6% 

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

35.0%

40.0%

45.0%

50.0%

Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19

Data Source: Global Stats - Finance 
Date: September 7, 2019 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Top 100 Update 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Quality Metrics 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions? 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Out of the Darkness 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Opioids 



parrishmed.com 

Healing Families – Healing Communities® 

Questions? 



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Stan Retz, Chairperson 
Peggy Crooks, Vice Chairperson 
Jerry Noffel 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
Robert Jordan 
Billie Fitzgerald 
Herman Cole (ex-officio) 
Christopher Manion, MD. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
Joseph Rojas, M.D., President/Medical Staff 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
 BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - REGULAR 
 NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
 OPERATING 
 PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 09, 2019 
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 

(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING QUALITY COMMITTEE) 
SECOND FLOOR, ADMINISTRATION  

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 

I. Public Comments  
 

II. Financial Review – Mr. Bailey 
 

III. Equipment Refresh Project – Mr. Bailey 
 

IV. Inter-Governmental Transfer – Disproportionate Share – Mr. Bailey 
 

Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter 
into a letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund 
DSH for SFY 2020 in an amount not to exceed $688,956.  
 

V. Inter-Governmental Transfer – Low Income Pool – Mr. Bailey 
 
Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter 
into a letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund LIP 
for SFY 2020 in an amount not to exceed $1,270,353. 

 
VI. Disposal 

 
 Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the     
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete 
and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 
 
 
 
 



 
VII. Executive Session (if necessary) 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WITH RESPECT TO 
ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH 
PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD 
INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING 
SHOULD CONTACT MS. LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION 
CALL (321) 383-9829 (TDD). 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF 
MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE 
COMMITTEE.  TO THAT EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD 
COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS FINANCE COMMITTEE AND THE NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL 
SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



~\&J~ 
........ ----PARRISH 

MEDICAL CENTER 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Budget & Finance Committee 

FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance 

SUBJECT: Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT)-Disproportionate Share (DSH) SFY 2020 

DATE: September 9, 2019 

The State of Florida released the Letter of Agreements (LOA' s) for the IGT's for DSH. 

We have the opportunity to receive SFY 2020 DSH funding with an IGT investment by PMC of $688,956. 
The DSH amount PMC receives is subject to determination by AHCA. As of the date of this memo, the final 
DSH amount for SFY 2020 has not been received from AHCA. For SFY 2019, PMC received DSH 
payments of $1 ,417,291 and made IGT payments of $654,006, for a net DSH amount of $763 ,285 . We 
expect that the SFY 2020 net DSH amount will be greater than the amount received for SFY 2019. 

Signed LOA' s are due to be returned to the State no later than October 1, 2019. 

Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a letter of 
agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund DSHfor SFY 2020 in an amount not 
to exceed $688,956. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 268-6111 - Ext. 8503 or e-mail 
me at Kent.Bailey@parrishmed.com. 



Disproportionate Share Hospital Letter of Agreement 

THIS LETTER OF AGREEMENT (LOA) is made and entered into in duplicate on the 9th day 
September 2019, by and between North Brevard County Hospital District on behalf of 
Parrish Medical Center, and the State of Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration 
(the "Agency") , for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged. 

DEFINITIONS 

"Charity care" or "uncompensated charity care" means that portion of hospital charges reported 
to the Agency for which there is no compensation, other than restricted or unrestricted revenues 
provided to a hospital by local governments or tax districts regardless of the method of payment, 
for care provided to a patient whose family income for the twelve (12) months preceding the 
determination is less than or equal to two-hundred (200) percent of the federal poverty level, 
unless the amount of hospital charges due from the patient exceeds twenty-five (25) percent of 
the annual family income. However, in no case shall the hospital charges for a patient whose 
family income exceeds four times the federal poverty level for a family of four be considered 
charity. 

"Disproportionate share program" means specific allocations are established within the General 
Appropriations Act and any limitations established pursuant to chapter 216, the agency shall 
distribute, pursuant to this section , moneys to hospitals providing a disproportionate share of 
Medicaid or charity care services by making quarterly Medicaid payments as required. 

"Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH)" means a hospital that has a Medicaid inpatient 
utilization rate of not less than one percent. 

"Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs)" means transfers of funds from a non-Medicaid 
governmental entity (e.g., counties, hospital taxing districts, providers operated by state or local 
government) to the Medicaid agency. IGTs must be considered a bona fide donation pursuant to 
42 CFR § 433.54. 

"Medicaid" means the medical assistance program authorized by Title XIX of the Social Security 
Act, 42 US.C. §§ 1396 et seq ., and regulations thereunder, as administered in Florida by the 
Agency. 

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. Per Senate Bill 2500, the General Appropriations Act of State Fiscal Year 2019-2020, 
passed by the 2019 Florida Legislature, the North Brevard County Hospital District and 
the Agency agree that the North Brevard County Hospital District will remit IGT funds to 
the Agency in an amount not to exceed the total of $688,956. 

a. The North Brevard County Hospital District and the Agency have agreed that 
these IGT funds will only be used to increase the provision of health services for 
the charity care of the North Brevard County Hospital District and the State of 
Florida at large. 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 010010200 _Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-2020 



2. The North Brevard County Hospital District will return the signed LOA to the Agency no 
later than October 1, 2019. 

3. The North Brevard County Hospital District will pay IGT funds to the Agency in an 
amount not to exceed the total of $688,956. The North Brevard County Hospital District 
will transfer payments to the Agency in the following manner: 

a. Per Florida Statute 409.908, annual payments for the months of July 2019 
through June 2020 are due to the Agency no later than October 31, 2019 unless 
an alternative plan is specifically approved by the agency. 

b. The Agency will bill the North Brevard County Hospital District when payment is 
due. 

4. The North Brevard County Hospital District and the Agency agree that the Agency will 
maintain necessary records and supporting documentation applicable to health services 
covered by this LOA. 

a. Audits and Records 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to maintain books, 
records, and documents (including electronic storage media) pertinent 
to performance under this LO A in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting procedures and practices, which sufficiently and 
properly reflect all revenues and expenditures of funds provided. 

ii. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to assure that these 
records shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, 
or audit by state personnel and other personnel duly authorized by 
the Agency, as well as by federal personnel. 

iii. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to comply with public 
record laws as outlined in section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 

b. Retention of Records 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to retain all financial 
records, supporting documents, statistical records, and any other 
documents (including electronic storage media) pertinent to performance 
under this LOA for a period of six (6) years after termination of this 
LOA, or if an audit has been initiated and audit findings have not 
been resolved at the end of six (6) years, the records shall be retained 
until resolution of the audit findings. 

ii. Persons duly authorized by the Agency and federal auditors shall have 
full access to and the right to examine any of said records and 
documents. 

iii. The rights of access in this section must not be limited to the 
required retention period but shall last as long as the records are retained. 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 010010200 _Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-2020 



c. Monitoring 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to permit persons duly 
authorized by the Agency to inspect any records, papers, and 
documents of the North Brevard County Hospital District which are 
relevant to this LOA 

d. Assignment and Subcontracts 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to neither assign the 
responsibility of this LOA to another party nor subcontract for any of 
the work contemplated under this LOA without prior written approval of 
the Agency. No such approval by the Agency of any assignment or 
subcontract shall be deemed in any event or in any manner to provide 
for the incurrence of any obligation of the Agency in addition to the 
total dollar amount agreed upon in this LOA All such assignments or 
subcontracts shall be subject to the conditions of this LOA and to any 
conditions of approval that the Agency shall deem necessary. 

5. This LOA may only be amended upon written agreement signed by both parties. 
The North Brevard County Hospital District and the Agency agree that any modifications 
to this LOA shall be in the same form , namely the exchange of signed copies of a 
revised LOA 

6. The North Brevard County Hospital District confirms that there are no pre-arranged 
agreements (contractual or otherwise) between the respective counties, taxing districts, 
and/or the providers to re-direct any portion of these aforementioned charity care 
supplemental payments in order to satisfy non-Medicaid, non-uninsured, and non
underinsured activities. 

7. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees the following provision shall be 
included in any agreements between the North Brevard County Hospital District and 
local providers where IGT funding is provided pursuant to this LOA: "Funding provided 
in this Agreement shall be prioritized so that designated IGT funding shall first be used to 
fund the Medicaid program and used secondarily for other purposes." 

8. This LOA covers the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 and shall be 
terminated June 30, 2020. 

9. This LOA may be executed in multiple counterparts , each of which shall constitute an 
original , and each of which shall be fully binding on any party signing at least one 
counterpart. 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 010010200 _Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-2020 



DSH Local Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs) 
Program / Amount State Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

DSH Program 

Total Funding 

WITNESS ETH: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this page Letter of Agreement to be 
executed by their undersigned officials as duly authorized. 

North Brevard County Hospital District 

SIGNED 
BY: 

STATE OF FLORIDA, AGENCY FOR 
HEAL TH CARE ADMINISTRATION 

SIGNED 
BY: 

$688,956 

$688,956 

------------ ------------
NAME: George Mikitarian 

TITLE: President/CEO 

DATE: September 9, 2019 

NAME: 

TITLE: 

DATE: 

------------
------------
------------

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 010010200 _Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-2020 



\li~ 
........ ---PARRISH 

MEDICAL CENTER 

PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Budget & Finance Committee 

FROM: Kent Bailey, Vice President - Finance 

SUBJECT: Inter-Governmental Transfer (IGT)- Low Income Pool (LIP) SFY 2020 

DATE: September 9, 2019 

The State of Florida released the Letter of Agreements (LOA's) for the IGT's for LIP. 

We have the opportunity to receive $2,828,663 in LIP funding with an IGT investment by PMC 
of $1 ,270,353. The net LIP payment to PMC is $1 ,558,310. The net LIP amount PMC receives 
is a function of the estimated cost of charity provided. Changes in the level of charity care and 
the related estimated costs causes the net LIP to vary year to year. The net LIP amount for SFY 
2020 is $85,326 less than SFY 2019. 

Signed LOA's are due to be returned to the State no later than October 1, 2019. 

Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund LIP for SFY 2020 
in an amount not to exceed $1,270,353. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 268-6111 - Ext. 
8503 or e-mail me at Kent.Bailey@parrishmed.com. 



Low Income Pool Letter of Agreement 

THIS LETTER OF AGREEMENT (LOA) is made and entered into in duplicate on the 9th day of 
September 2019, by and between North Brevard County Hospital District on behalf of 
Parrish Medical Center and the State of Florida, Agency for Health Care Administration 
(the "Agency"), for good and valuable consideration , the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged. 

DEFINITIONS 

"Charity care" or "uncompensated charity care" means that portion of hospital charges reported 
to the Agency for which there is no compensation, other than restricted or unrestricted revenues 
provided to a hospital by local governments or tax districts regardless of the method of payment. 
Uncompensated care includes charity care for the uninsured but does not include 
uncompensated care for insured individuals, bad debt, or Medicaid and Children's Health 
Insurance Program (CHIP) shortfall. The state and providers that are participating in Low 
Income Pool (LIP) will provide assurance that LIP claims include only costs associated with 
uncompensated care that is furnished through a charity care program and that adheres to the 
principles of the Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA) operated by the 
provider. 

"Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs)" means transfers of funds from a non-Medicaid 
governmental entity (e.g. , counties, hospital taxing districts, providers operated by state or local 
government) to the Medicaid agency. IGTs must be considered a bona fide donation pursuant to 
42 CFR § 433.54. 

"Low Income Pool (LIP)" means providing government support for safety-net providers for the 
costs of uncompensated charity care for low-income individuals who are uninsured. 
Uncompensated care includes charity care for the uninsured but does not include 
uncompensated care for insured individuals, "bad debt," or Medicaid and CHIP shortfall. 

"Medicaid" means the medical assistance program authorized by Title XIX of the Social Security 
Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 1396 et seq ., and regulations thereunder, as administered in Florida by the 
Agency. 

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. Per Senate Bill 2500, the General Appropriations Act of State Fiscal Year 2019-2020, 
passed by the 2019 Florida Legislature, the North Brevard County Hospital District and 
the Agency agree that the North Brevard County Hospital District will remit IGTfunds to 
the Agency in an amount not to exceed the total of $1,270,353. 

a. The North Brevard County Hospital District and the Agency have agreed that 
these IGT funds will only be used to increase the provision of health services for 
the charity care of the North Brevard County Hospital District and the State of 
Florida at large. 

b. The increased provision of charity care health services will be accomplished 
through the following Medicaid programs: 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 10010200_Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-20 



i. LIP payments to hospitals, federally qualified health centers , Medical 
School Physician Practices , community behavioral health providers , and 
rural health centers pursuant to the approved Centers for Medicare & 
Medicaid Services Special Terms and Conditions. 

2. The North Brevard County Hospital District will return the signed LOA to the Agency no 
later than October 1, 2019. 

3. The North Brevard County Hospital District will pay IGT funds to the Agency in an 
amount not to exceed the total of $1,270,353. The North Brevard County Hospital 
District will transfer payments to the Agency in the following manner: 

a. Per Florida Statute 409.908, annual payments for the months of July 2019 
through June 2020 are due to the Agency no later than October 31 , 2019 unless 
an alternative plan is specifically approved by the agency. 

b. The Agency will bill the North Brevard County Hospital District when payment is 
due. 

4. The North Brevard County Hospital District and the Agency agree that the Agency will 
maintain necessary records and supporting documentation applicable to health services 
covered by this LOA. 

a. Audits and Records 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to maintain books, 
records, and documents (including electronic storage media) pertinent to 
performance under this LO A in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting procedures and practices, which sufficiently and properly 
reflect all revenues and expenditures of funds provided . 

ii. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to assure that these 
records shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, 
or audit by state personnel and other personnel duly authorized by the 
Agency, as well as by federal personnel. 

iii. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to comply with public 
record laws as outlined in section 119.0701 , Florida Statutes . 

b. Retention of Records 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to retain all financial 
records, supporting documents, statistical records, and any other 
documents 
(including electronic storage media) pertinent to performance under this 
LOA for a period of six (6) years after termination of this LOA, or if an 
audit has been initiated and audit findings have not been resolved at 
the end of six (6) years , the records shall be retained until resolution of 
the audit findings . 

ii. Persons duly authorized by the Agency and federal auditors shall have 
full access to and the right to examine any of said records and documents. 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 10010200_Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-20 



iii. The rights of access in this section must not be limited to the 
required retention period but shall last as long as the records are retained. 

c. Monitoring 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to permit persons duly 
authorized by the Agency to inspect any records, papers, and 
documents of the North Brevard County Hospital District which are 
relevant to this LOA. 

ci. Assignment and Subcontracts 

i. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees to neither assign the 
responsibility of this LOA to another party nor subcontract for any of the 
work contemplated under this LOA without prior written approval of the 
Agency. No such approval by the Agency of any assignment or 
subcontract shall be deemed in any event or in any manner to provide for 
the incurrence of any obligation of the Agency in addition to the total 
dollar amount agreed upon in this LOA. All such assignments or 
subcontracts shall be subject to the conditions of this LOA and to any 
conditions of approval that the Agency shall deem necessary. 

5. This LOA may only be amended upon written agreement signed by both parties. 
The North Brevard County Hospital District and the Agency agree that any modifications 
to this LOA shall be in the same form , namely the exchange of signed copies of a 
revised LOA. 

6. The North Brevard County Hospital District confirms that there are no pre-arranged 
agreements (contractual or otherwise) between the respective counties, taxing districts, 
and/or the providers to re-direct any portion of these aforementioned charity care 
supplemental payments in order to satisfy non-Medicaid , non-uninsured, and non
underinsured activities. 

7. The North Brevard County Hospital District agrees the following provision shall be 
included in any agreements between the North Brevard County Hospital District and 
local providers where IGT funding is provided pursuant to this LOA: "Funding provided 
in this Agreement shall be prioritized so that designated IGT funding shall first be used 
to fund the Medicaid program (including LIP or DSH) and used secondarily for other 
purposes." 

8. This LOA covers the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 and shall be 
terminated June 30, 2020. 

9. This LOA may be executed in multiple counterparts , each of which shall constitute an 
original , and each of which shall be fully binding on any party signing at least one 
counterpart. 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 10010200_Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-20 



LIP Local Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs) 
Program / Amount State Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

LIP Program $1,270,353 

Total Funding $1,270,353 

WITNESSETH: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this page Letter of Agreement to be 
executed by their undersigned officials as duly authorized . 

North Brevard County Hospital District 

SIGNED 
BY: ___________ _ 

NAME: George Mikitarian 

TITLE: PresjdenVCEO 

DATE: September 9. 2019 

STATE OF FLORIDA, AGENCY FOR 
HEAL TH CARE ADMINISTRATION 

SIGNED 
BY: ------------

NAME: ___________ _ 

TITLE: ___________ _ 

DATE: ___________ _ 

North Brevard County Hospital District_ 10010200_Parrish Medical Center LOA SFY 2019-20 



SFY 2019-20 
PROJECTED NET PAYMENTS FOR LIP 

Ratio of Chadly I I 
Medicaid ID I Provider I Charity Care I C~re Costs l.o Tier •4 Gross Charily 

Cost Commercial Payment 
Costs 

01009◄300 AdvontHoo1Lh Carmitwood i 7.20:'i 951 20,75% 1 9.49% • 
0101G1300 AdventHealh t-Jorth Pinela$ $ 5 000 .400 2.'.l04% 1 0.49% s 
010102800 AdventHoa!th Tamo:a s ;m 275.90J 24.77% 1 9 ◄9% • 
010109500 Adve11IH9clll!1 Wa!e,m1ar. s 8 250 3 13 19.83% 1 9.49% • 
010260100 Adven!HeaHh Wauc:hoi3 s 557 5,07 21.46% 1 9.49~~ s 
010149400 Adven!Heal!h ze ...... -111,. s S 385.230 2464% 9 .49% $ 

010123100 Ba tis! Mernt'al Center - Nassau s 3 845 596 2.1.07% 1 9.49% $ 

012041300 BPlftDW R""'lk>ral Medka l Ger.IN s 3 815 785 27.2.:!% 1 949% $ 
010009000 CaN? Can..weral Hosottal $ 6122103 19 041/. 1 9.~9f,:. $ 

010111 rno Flt>a!er Hos:::,ital $ 10 071 470 1(.89% 1 9.4!i% < 
012034100 HealthSooth Treasure Coasi Rehabilitation Hos i1al ' 552.239 31.88% 1 949•,:. • 
010041200 Hialeah Hospital $ 5.151,270 2582¾ 1 9.49%. $ 

010008100 Holmes Recional Wedical Ct!t1ler ' 25.632 918 2107% 1 9.49% < 
010104400 Indian River Medic•I Center $ 7.210.905 1842¾ 9 49% $ 

01017J700 Jav Hosnita! s 834 341 29 ,,.,. 1 9.49% s 
010191500 Kindred HosDi1a l• Souih Flcrtdi\- HoHvwood $ 1 065.232 3521%c 9.49% $ 

010275800 Kir-rlmd Hosniial-O!IV /ltf~V-S! P-elersbum $ 4-18453 28.52'% 1 9.49% s 
010164800 Lakeland R~bnal Medical Cen1er s 26 790 167 11 :rr.:. 9.49% s 
0101Cf/900 Leesbura Re -ion.al Modica! Ccmer s 5 780566 17 10% 1 9.49% s 
010116800 Manatee Memoria! '-tosn ta! s 1314411 1 29.9.5% 1 9 49% • 
010121400 Manners Ho~milal • 3 009 854 20.00% 1 9-49% • 
010154100 Mease Otmedin H05 ital s 5.5 5f! 409 30.86% 1 9A9~4 s 
010158.100 Mor:on Plant Hosnilal s 23.988,237 10.00% 9.49¾ ' 011J15flSOO Monon Plant Nonh Bai,,., ~nital s 12.049 070 5UWh 949% • 
0'0031500 Nooles Cotnmunlt,• Hnsoita' s 19.042 816 Hl.f6% 9.49% • 
01DrJ93100 North Tamoa Sehot'ior..il Heatlt1 $ 91909t 36.69% , 9..49% < 
011519300 Northside Hosnital s 5 932 758 1812% 9.49% • 
003297500 Palm Bav Hosoilal s 8122015 3580% 9.49% s 
011988100 Reak>nal Medical Center Bavonet Point s 6 275 423 17.29% 1 9.49% s 
010323300 Sacred Heart Hmnital on !he Emerald Coas: s 6530 116 18.02% 1 9,49¾ • 
002012700 Sacred He.an H~oil;II on !ho Gulr s 2 273 453 36.0S¼ 1 9.49¾ • 
010098600 Sou!h Fl::,nda Ba ti,\ Hosoita! s 106.."4 184 36.87',"1 1 949% s 
012022700 St Ant!'.orw's H~ollol $ 19 471.058 26.16% 1 949¾ $ 

01009780,J S! JO$ent'!;9 rlo$ ilat • 57 191.912 17.42% 1 9.49% s 
011984900 Tamoa Cornmunirv Hosr>itl! • 2 746.2€7 18.71 % 1 9.49% s 
010062500 Weslc.hesler Generai Hos ira! < 1 621 368 17.28% 1 9.49% s 
010169000 Wlnler Haven Hos '!al • 15422001 26.90% 1 949"; $ 

Tie r 1: High Utiliz:aUon Privo1t• _H~~ s 367,732,653 s 

012040500 Srowarrl Haal!h Cor,,i Snrinns s 2 fiG6 857 4.36% 2 100.00% s 
010021900 Broward Hearn, lmnttri<tl Poinl $ 2 116 368 6..:16% 2 ,oo.oo'½ s 
010012900 Brov:ar::I Heal\h t.-tef:llc.al Cent1tt $ 21 O'Jl 153 1-1.79•,~ 2 100.00% s 
0100211:!00 Brovr.!rd Health Nor.h • 8 625 320 12'.32'% 2 100()()-1. s 
011971700 Cal>\e Coral i,-;:,soilai < 10 278 747 21.34% 2 100.00% < 
010192300 Desoto Memorial Hos Ital . 1 982 706 32.25% 2 100.00¾ $ 

010103600 Oocto~ Memorial Ha>snitai $ 2764~ 12.17% 2 100.00% $ 

010004800 Ed Fra~er Mernor~I Ho-s ital $ 172.1159 25.5t!% 2 10000¾ • 
010080300 Gt:inme E. Weems Memorial Hoooi1!l! $ 529 168 23.28% 2 10000% $ 

011134100 Gulf Coasl Media.I Csnlerlec Memorial Heallh S\istem $ 13197,836 16 31"'/4 2 100.00% $ 

010184200 HaHax Health Madical Center < 18 953009 10.97% , 10000¾ • 
010226100 Homeslead H::,sr1it;J s 23.823 229 51.79¾ 2 100.00% s 
010106100 Jackson Hos ital s 2 046348 14.35% 2 100.ocw. s 
010042100 Jac:ksor, Memorial t-l.osnilal s 108 763 020 3286% 2 10000% • 
010151600 Johns 1-<::mkins Ail Children's Hosoilal s 2 329 429 1.ai-1.. 2 100.~ • 
010822700 Lake Butler Hosnltal • 021 1rn 6917¾ 2 10000% $ 

010144300 Lake&id9 M!ldical CMiter ; 748 340 998¾ 2 10000% • 
012005700 l.¥1,;in Commumt · ~--It.di s 2483130 19.25% 2 100 00% s 
010110900 Lee Memo1a1 Hosnl'.al • '.35 197 ~33 17.24% 2 100.00¾ s 
010345400 Memorllll Hcs:>llal Uirama' • 2 316.025 3.12% 2 100.00% s 
010222900 Mi!mOfial Hosoila! Pembroke s 5 565.784 12. 16% 2 100.00% $ 

010252100 Memor~I rlosoi'.al West $ 7 726.709 4 89•/ .. 2 10000% $ 

010020000 Memooal Reriona! Hosni~ai $ 33008"'11 10.85% 2 10000¾ s 
004087600 N"!f'lOU'S Ctii!dfen's Hosr>ita $ 811 618 1.39% 2 10000% s 
010060900 N1ckli.'1us Ct<ild•on·s HMoit;,I < 212 692 f)i:\% 2 100.00% l 
010010200 PafTlsh Mcdiai;I Cfflcr $ 2826663 7.49'¼ 2 100.00% ' 

2 or6 

Seit-Funded Tiers Mlldlll 

Additional UP Net ~ofHet 
l1P IGTs 

Toto1IUP 
Provided lo Fund 

lGTs Provided Tot-al LIP Kifs (Total UP Payment to 
Payment fOr 1% MinITT1um 

Tiu 
and Tier 1 

il83 324 S • ' 474 317 $ l < 
2 871 794 $ 1 550 769 $ • 

782 576 S ◄ 22 591 S ' 52 882 $ $ ' 510.811 $ s ' 364,771 S $ $ 

361.94..1 S $ $ 

~0.707 $ $ s 
055 320 S 515.873 ~ ' 52 382 S • s 
-188,619 $ $ I 

2 431 388 "- l • 
il83 984 $ 369 351 s • 

79141 $ $ s 
10·1 042 $ s $ 

42 530 $ s • 
2541159 $ 1372226 S s 

548.310 S 296 087 S • 
1.246.773 $ 673.257 s s 

285 -i95 S ' s 
527 238 $ s s 

2 275'03 < s • 
! 142~ S s s 
1 606 269 :$ s s 

07 180 S $ s 
562 747 $ • s 
770 407 S s s 
595 250 $ s ' 601 007 $ s • 
215 646 S s s 

1 000.696 $ s s 
1.846910 $ < s 
542-4SB8 $ s s 

260 495 $ s $ 

153 793 t. • • 
1462846 S 789 937 S s 

34,880 955 $ 5,990,091 s $ 

2 668 857 t 1162154 S 45 5Jl 1 

2.718368 S 1 174 406 $ -46 41 1 ._ 

21 097153 S 9,114539 S 360 192 $ 

862.5320 $ 3 726.371 $ 147 260 S 
10 278 747 S 4-440 696 S 175 ◄89 $ 

1 982 706 $ $ s 
276 494 $ • . 

1 723159 S • s 
529.168 S $ s 

13 '97 836 "t 5 .701 82:1 $ 22:5.32., S 
18 953 009 S 8188 2·,1 $ 323 585 ll 

23.823,229 S 10 292 278 S 400 734 I 

2.046.348 S s s 
108 763 020 $ .:6 988 561 • 1.85691 1 $ 

2 329 429 S s • 
921179 $ s . 
748 348 S $ I • 

2483130 $ < s 
35.197 433 $ 15 20G 242 t 600.925 s 
2316025 S 1000585 S. 39542 s 
5 555 784 S 2404569 $ 95.025 s 
7 726.709 $ :, '.t~a 141 s 131 918 . «. 

33008211 I 14 260 433 S 563 550 \ 
an 618 s s • 
212 692 1 $ ' 2 a2a 663 s 1 222 059 1. 43 294 l 

Provided Payment• LIP Charily Cue 

s 
s 

, 550 769 S 

422.591 S 
s 
$ 

s 

' • 
515.873 S 

s 
$ 

s 
369 351 s 

$ 

s 
s 

1 372226 $ 

296 087 s 
673.257 < 

s 
$ 

' s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
$ 

s 
$ 

$ 

' • 
789 937 S 

5,990 011 $ 

1.101 sa5 s 
1.220 819 $ 

9.474 731 $ 
3.873 631 ._ 

4 .616.185 J. 

• 
' s 
$ 

5,927 148 I 
8 511 796 s 

10609012 S . 
.qa 845 472 s 

$ 

$ 

• s 
15807167 ~ 

1 040 i27 $ 

2 499 594 $ 

3 47006S S 
14823988 ~ 

' ' 
1 270 353 I 

IGTs) 

683 324 
474,317 

1 321 025 
359 985 

52 882 
5~0 8 4, 1 
304 771 

361 043 
580 707 

439 447 

52 382 
488,619 

2 431 388 

314 633 

79 1111 
101 042 
42 538 

1 168 933 

252 223 
513 516 
2P.5 49!> I 
!i27 238 

2 275 3.93 
1 142 904 
1 AC6 289 

87 180 
562 747 
770 407 

595 250 
601 007 
215 646 

1.001.l 696 
1 846 910 
5 424 888 

260 495 
,53 793 

612 909 
21,B!Kl,864 

1469 1'/2 

1 497 549 
11622422 
4 751 68:J 
S 662 562 

1 982 706 
276 494 

i 72315~ 
!i29 163 

7 270 BOa 

10441213 
13124 217 

2 046348 
59917 548 

2 329 429 
921 179 
l'48: 348 

2 483130 
19 390 266 
1275898 
3066 190 

4 2:S6 644 
18 184.223 

811 618 

2U 692 
1.558 :¾10 

AHCA-MPF 
.a.tlgusl 29, 2019 

Cost 

9.49% 

9-49% 

4.36% 
4.36% 

9-49% 

9A9% 
9.49% 

9A9% 
9-49% 
4 .36% 

9.49"4 
9.49% 

9A9% 
436% 

0'.49% 
9-49¾ 

949% 
4.36'Yi, 

4. 36% 
4.36% 

9.49% 

9.49% 
9.49": 

9.49% 

9.49% 

949% 
949% 
949% 

9.49% 

9.49"/4 
9.49"',_ 
94go:. 
9 49'% 

9 4fr'k 
9.49% 
949% 
4.36~.4 

55.09% 

55.09% 
55,09'tl, 

55.09% 
5509% 

100.00% 
100.COo/~ 

i00.00% 
'100.00¾ 

55.09¾ 
55.09"/4 
55.09% 

10ll00¾ 
55.09¾ 

10000% 
100.00o/, 
10i>.00%, 
i00.00% 

SS.09% 
55 09o/o 
55.091/o 
55.09% 
5509% 

100.00%-
1000,.., 

5509¾ 



• • NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

• 
The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE # Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 

Spacelabs EKG cart 021717 12/17/2001 q1so 2651 Obsolete, donated to DGW. $ 0 1973 

ESU analyzer, Biotek 018104 •. 08/02/2010 309 5310 Obsolete, unit retired it O 1684 

Defibrilator analyzer. 007042 • I 08/02/2010 1,122 5317 Obsolete, unit retired lJ 0 1684 

Bed scale hoist 029553 I 04/20/2010 3,600 5260 unit retired, donated to DGW. i 13r,,.f--. if0 1302 

Bed scale hoist 028043 12/19/2003 :3;170 5310 unit retired, donated to DGW. 11,Q 1312 

Stretcher, total lift 019655 03/30/1998 7,562 3235 unit retired, donated to DGW. ~o 1300 

Analyzer, cholesterol None It 11 /05/2007 1,809 4218 unit retired, donated to DGW. 0 1464 

Contrast injector 027662 ,. 12/11/2003 131l>CfO,o~ 1739 unit retired, donated to DGW. !l 0 1423 

Mobilett Plus HP None 
' 

01/10/2004 8,552 1754 unit retired, donated to DGW. D 1421 

Requesting Departm{nt . Department Director ~ -

Net Book Value (Finance) IL~~nl& EMC Member &~F,~ 
Sr. VP Finance/CFO K,j~ '7 )d 15 President/CEO %i/l 
Board Approval: (Date) _________________ CFO Signature ---- -----~-------- ---

Requestor Notified Finance ----------------- ------------- ---- ---- ----
Asset Disposed of or Donated ---------------------------------- -------
Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation ------------------------------- --------
Entity Contact 

Telephone ------------------------------------------------



• • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:j0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:102651 I Parent #:jNone I 

Prior Control #:104220 I 

Facility Asset #:IKN021717 I 

Vendor System ID: L.._ __________________ __J 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I 1972 - Space Coast Specialty 

Cost Ctr (Expense):j1972 - Space Coast Specialty 

Alt Manufacturer:ISpacelabs Medical 

Manufacturer:1377 - Spacelabs Medical 

Alt Description:IECG Interpretation System 

Device Code/Desc:IGB01018 - ECG, Multi Channel 

Model:IEclipse Plus 

Serial#~92301 -000130 

Software Version: 

Building:IMain I 

Location:ICE Storage 

Room#: 

Comments:IUnit retired, to be disposed of. DGW 

Service Provider CM: SCTM 

Printed On 5/2412019 10:47:53 AM 

• 
Purchase Date:I 12/17/2001 

Date ln-Servicej09/14/2004 

Warranty Information 

Purchase Cost: 17,900.00 I 

Start Date: 
:=============: CM Labor End: 
'--------' 

PM Labor End: 

Service Coverage:jc6 - Storage - Active 

Equipment Status:IB - Storage - Active 

PO Number: 

Vendor: 

CM Parts End: '------~ 
PM Parts End: 

Department Check:jUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:jH - Facility 

Tech Level:I4: Old (Functional) I Phys Cond:I4: Poor I 

Report Down Time: O 

Service Manual On-Hand: [Z] Operators Manual On-Hand: [Z] 

Requires Battery: [Z] Battery#:,__ _____ _, Has Alarm: [Z] 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: O PM Procedure: 
'-------------' 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:I168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:j09/14/2004 Created By:j . Net SqlClient Data 

MinuteMan.SQL 



• • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:105310 I Parent #:I None I 

Prior Control #:!None J 

Facility Asset#:JKN018104 J 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):11684 - Clinical Equipment 

Cost Ctr (Expense):11684 - Clinical Equipment 

Alt Manufacturer:IBioTek Instruments 

Manufacturer:J94 - BioTek Instruments 

Alt Description:JAnalyzer, Electrosurgical Unit 

Device Code/Desc:JTE02004 - Analyzer, Electrosurgical Unit 

Model :J RF302 

Serial #:l91091 I 
Software Version: 

Building:Jsouth I 
Location:JCE Shop I 
Room#: 

Comments:IUnit found in service 
7/2016 Retire not used - CA 

Printed On 5/24/2019 10o49:03 AM 

Purchase Date: 

Date ln-ServiceiOS/02/2010 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
~===========::: CM Labor End: 

PM Labor End: 

• 
Purchase Cost: J309.00 J 

PO Number: 

Vendor: 
~ - -;:..=-=-========::: 

CM Parts End: ~----~ 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:! RT - Retired I 

Equipment Status:IR - Retired (Retired On: 07/28/2016) I 

Department Check:!Unknown - Dept 

Tech Level:15: Obsolete 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Phys Cond:I4: Poor I 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 
~------~ 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech: 

Created On:l08/06/2010 Created By:!Sherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



• • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:j05317 I Parent #:jNone I 
Prior Control #:!None 

Facility Asset #:jKN007042 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):j1684 - Clinical Equipment 

Cost Ctr (Expense):j1684 - Clinical Equipment 

Alt Manufacturer:jBioTek Instruments 

Manufacturer:j94 - BioTek Instruments 

Alt Description:jAnalyzer, Defibrillator 

Device Code/Desc:jTE02001 - Analyzer, Defibrillator 

Model:IOED-3S 

Serial #:12042 I 
Software Version: 

Building:jsouth I 

Location:jCE Shop I 

Room#: 

Comments:IUnit found in service 
7/2016 Retire not used - CA 

Printed On 5/24/2019 10:49:36 AM 

Purchase Date: 

Date ln-ServicejOS/02/2010 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
:=============: CM Labor End: 

PM Labor End: 

• 
Purchase Cost: I 1,122.00 I 

PO Number: 

Vendor: 
~--;::.==========: 

CM Parts End: ~----~ 

PM Parts End:j I 
Service Coverage:jRT - Retired I 
Equipment Status:jR - Retired (Retired On: 07/28/2016) I 

Department Check:jUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:j4: Old (Functional) 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:jH - Facility 

Phys Cond:j4: Poor I 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech: 
'--- ------------------' 

Created On:jOB/06/2010 Created By:jSherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



• • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:105260 I Parent #:!None I 

Prior Control #:jNone I 

Facility Asset #:IKN029553 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I1302 - Nursing Adm in 2nd 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1302 - Nursing Admin 2nd 

Alt Manufacturer:!Cardinal Health I 

Manufacturer:I2039 - Cardinal Health 

Alt Description:!Scale, Bed, Hoist 

Device Code/Desc:IGB16002 - Scale, Bed, Hoist 

Model:750 L_ ____________________ ____, 

Serial#~E12710-0181 

Software Version: 

Building:jMain I 
Location:l4th Floor Storage 

Room#: 

Comments:IUnit retired, to be disposed of. 

Frame S/N E14910-0158 

Printed On 5124/2019 9:50:40 AM 

Purchase Date:I04/20/2010 

Date ln-Service!06/01/2010 

Warranty Information 

Start Date:!04/27/2010 

CM Labor End:I04/27/2011 

PM Labor End: 

• 
Purchase Cost: 13,600.00 I 

PO Number: 10175940 I 

Vendor: ~------~ 
CM Parts End:I04/27/2011 I 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:ICB - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:jA - Active I 

Department Check:!Unknown - Dept 

Tech Level:14: Old (Functional) 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Phys Cond:14: Poor I 

Operators Manual On-Hand: [Z] 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:!168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:I07/09/2010 Created By:!Sherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



• • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:100448 I Parent #:I None I 

Prior Control #:105310 I 

Facility Asset #:IKN028043 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I1312 - Telemetry/Cardiac 4th 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1312 - Telemetry/Cardiac 4th 

Alt Manufacturer:IScaleTronix I 

Manufacturer:I348 - ScaleTronix 

Alt Description:lscale, Bed, Hoist 

Device Code/Desc:IGB16002 - Scale, Bed, Hoist 

Model:I2002 I 

Serial #:J2002-2253 

Software Version: 

Building:JMain I 

Location:l4th 

Room#: 

Comments:! Unit retired , to be disposed of. 

Service Provider CM: SCTM 

Printed On 5/2412019 10:18:22 AM 

Purchase Date:I 12/19/2003 

Date In-Service! 12/19/2003 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
~===========::::: CM Labor End: 

:============::::: PM Labor End: 

-
Purchase Cost: 13,650.00 I 

PO Number: 10117399 I 

Vendor: 

CM Parts End: 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:JC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:JA - Active I 

Department Check:IUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:I4: Old (Functional) 

Report Down Time: O 

Service Manual On-Hand: [Z] 

Requires Battery: 0 Battery#: 

Equip Owner:JH - Facility 

Phys Cond:I4: Poor I 

Operators Manual On-Hand: [Z] 

Has Alarm: □ 
'----------' 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: O PM Procedure: 
'------------' 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:I168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:I05/18/2004 Created By:JMMAdmin I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:103235 I Parent#: 

Prior Control #:Inone 

Facility Asset #:jKN019655 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):j 1300 - Beds I 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1300 - Beds I 

Alt Manufacturer:IWy East Medical I 

Manufacturer:! 1585 - Wy East Medical 

Alt Description:lstretcher I 

Device Code/Desc:IGB01067 - Stretcher 

Model:iTotalift II 

Serial #:13757 

Software Version: 

Building:IMain I 

Location:IPMC I 

Room#: 

Comments: 

Printed On 5/24/2019 10.19:42 AM 

Purchase Date:j03/30/1998 

Date ln-Servicel02/01/2006 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
:::::===========:::'. CM Labor End: 
~===========~ PM Labor End: 

-
Purchase Cost: 17,562.00 I 

PO Number: 165357 I 

Vendor: 

CM Parts End: 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:jTM - Time and Materials 

Equipment Status:IA - Active I 

Department Check:jUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:j5: Obsolete 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Phys Cond:I4: Poor I 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: ~------~ 
PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:! 168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:j02/13/2006 Created By:ITammy A I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • -
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:103235 I Parent#: 

Prior Control #:Inane 

Facility Asset #:IKN019655 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):! 1300 - Beds I 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1300 - Beds I 

Alt Manufacturer:IWy East Medical I 

Manufacturer:I1585 - Wy East Medical 

Alt Description:!Stretcher I 

Device Code/Desc:iGB01067 - Stretcher 

Model:!Totalift II 

Serial #:13757 

Software Version: 

Building:iMain I 

Location:IPMC I 

Room#: 

Comments: 

Printed On 5/24/2019 10:19.42 AM 

Purchase Date:! 03/30/1998 

Date ln-Service!02/01/2006 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
:::===========::'. CM Labor End: 

~===========~ PM Labor End: 

Purchase Cost: 17,562.00 I 

PO Number: 165357 I 

Vendor: 
~-~===========: 

CM Parts End: 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:ITM - Time and Materials 

Equipment Status:IA - Active I 

Department Check:IUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:I5: Obsolete 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Phys Cond:I4: Poor I 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:l 168583032 - dept, ce 

Created On:I02/13/2006 Created By:ITammy A I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • -
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:j0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:104219 I Parent #:!None I 

Prior Control #:!None I 

Facility Asset #:!None I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I1464 - EKG/Exercise Testing 1st 

Cost Ctr (Expense):11464 - EKG/Exercise Testing 1st 

Alt Manufacturer:!Cholestech I 

Manufacturer:1626 - Cholestech 

Alt Description:IAnalyzer, Cholesterol 

Device Code/Desc:ILB02010 -Analyzer, Cholesterol 

Model: LOX 

Serial #:IAA64716 

Software Version: 

Building:IMain I 

Location:ICE 

Room#: 

Com men ts :I 800-733-0404 

12/1 2010 Changed PM to June and CC to 1464 CA. 

Printed On 5124/2019 10:20:40 AM 

Purchase Date:! 11/05/2007 

Date In-Service! 11/29/2007 

Warranty Information 

Start Date:I11/04/2007 

CM Labor End:I11/05/2008 

PM Labor End: 

Purchase Cost: 11,809.02 I 

PO Number: j0153811 I 

Vendor: 
'--- :==========='. 

CM Parts End:j11/05/2008 I 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA - Active ~--- I 

Department Check:!Unknown - Dept I Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Tech Level:13: Average (Current)! Phys Cond:13: Average 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 
'--------~ 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:! 168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:I11/29/2007 Created By:ISherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • -
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:104218 I Parent #:I None I 

Prior Control #:!None I 

Facility Asset #:!None I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):! 1464 - EKG/Exercise Testing 1st 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1464 - EKG/Exercise Testing 1st 

Alt Manufacturer:IAxiom Diagnostic I 

Manufacturer:I2646 - Axiom Diagnostic 

Alt Description:IPrinter, Ink I 
Device Code/Desc:iGB01056 - Printer, Ink 

Model:iSKGGS0031 E 

Serial#~C073622823 

Software Version: 

Building:iMain I 

Location:lcardio Vascular Room 

Room#: 

Comments:I12/1 2010 Changed CC to 1464 CA. 
Dept inventory Report 7/13 - Unit retired, could not locate. 

Printed On 5124/2019 10:21:28 AM 

Purchase Date:! 11/05/2007 

Date In-Service! 11/29/2007 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
~===========: 

CM Labor End:I11/05/2008 I 

PM Labor End: 

Purchase Cost: 10.00 I 

PO Number: 10153811 I 

Vendor: ~------~ 

CM Parts End:I11/05/2008 I 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:! RT - Retired I 

Equipment Status:! R - Retired (Retired On: 08/30/2013) I 

Department Check:IUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Tech Level:I3: Average (Current) I Phys Cond:I 1: Excellent 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 
'---------

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech: 
'----------------------' 

Created On:I11/29/2007 Created By:!Sherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:101739 I Parent #:I None I 

Prior Control #:105307 I 

Facility Asset #:IKN027662 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I1423 - CAT SCAN 1st 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1423 - CAT SCAN 1st 

Alt Manufacturer:lliebel Flarsheim I 

Manufacturer:I456 - Liebel Flarsheim 

Alt Description:IContrast Injector, CT 

Device Code/Desc:IDI06002 - Contrast Injector, CT 

Model:ICT9000 

Serial #:10702-5024 

Software Version: 

Building:IMain I 
Location: 1st 

Room#: 

Comments:IUnit replaced by CTM 04286, which was previously located 
at HHV. 

Service Provider CM: SCTM 
r"" - ·- r""\ .-- .. : I ·- r-"\a II . r-.'°'-rll. II 

Printed On 5124/2019 10:22: 18 AM 

Purchase Date:I 12/11/2003 

Date ln-Servicel06/03/2004 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: ~===========~ CM Labor End: 
~===========~ PM Labor End: 

-
Purchase Cost: 10.00 I 

PO Number: 

Vendor: ~------~ 
CM Parts End: 

PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:! RT - Retired I 

Equipment Status:IR - Retired (Retired On: 12/30/2010) I 

Department Check:IUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:jH - Facility 

Tech Level:!3: Average (Current)j Phys Cond:!3: Average 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech: 
'---------------------' 

Created On:I06/03/2004 Created By:IMMAdmin I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



• • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:j0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:j01754 I Parent#: 

Prior Control #:Inone 

Facility Asset#: none 
~--------------------~ 

Vendor System ID: 
'----------- -----------~ 

Cost Ctr (Dept):j1421 - Diagnostic Imagining 1st 

Cost Ctr (Expense):j1421 - Diagnostic Imagining 1st 

Alt Manufacturer:jSiemens I 

Manufacturer:j364 - Siemens 

Alt Description:jRad Unit, Mobile, Battery Powered 

Device Code/Desc:jDl14011 - Rad Unit, Mobile, Battery Powered 

Model:jMOBILETT Plus HP 

Serial #:j30532S11 

Software Version: 

Building:jMain I 

Location: 1st 

Room#: 

Comments:! Service Provider CM: SCTM 
Service Provider PM: SCTM 

Printed On 5124/2019 10:23:39 AM 

Purchase Date: 

Date ln-Servicejo1110/2004 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: ~===========~ CM Labor End: 

PM Labor End: 

-
Purchase Cost: jB,552.00 I 

PO Number: 

Vendor: 

CM Parts End: ~----~ 
PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:jC9 - Full Service w/ Options (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:jA - Active ____ I 
Department Check:jUnknown - Dept j Equip Owner:jH - Facility 

Tech Level:j3: Average (Current)j Phys Cond:j5: Poor / Broken 

Report Down Time: O 

Service Manual On-Hand: 0 

Requires Battery: 0 

PM Information 

Operators Manual On-Hand: 0 

Has Alarm:0 

Equip on PM Program: O PM Procedure: 
~---------' 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:j253191015 - Matthews, Samuel P 

Created On:j06/10/2004 Created By:jMMAdmin I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY I-IOSPITJ\L DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 

-

Asset Description KN # Date Amount CE # Reason [i.)r Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 
Centrifuge, table top 019645 02/09/1998 4,779 1569 Unit is obsolete and not working. 0 1407 

Centrifuge, table top 09/7/2007 200 4]49 Unit is obsolete and not working. 0 1404 

Ccntrift1ge, plasma 029327 1./11/2010 [330, S<is 5094 Centrifuge has numerous en-ors and 1406 
seperator no longer supported, removed from 0 
Centrifuge, table top 029326 1/11/2010 1330,~t 5095 service. 0 1406 

RcquestingDepartment }4h~1;,Hil-:f /u~1,,I V A 61iJ -lAI~ DepartmentD~tor~.·- -1 ;1-...~-r " •;z .:...:.... I C If 

NetBookV. a .. lue(Finnn~~ 6/2.1/11 EMCMemb": 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO ~'7 President/CEO , 

Boar.d Approval: (Date) ________________ CFO Signature !rtJl. 
Requestor Notified Finance ----------- ----------- ------ ---[~Y __________ _ 
Asset Disposed of or Donated - - ---------------------- - --- ------------

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation ------------ ---- --- --- - - --- - - - - - -----

Entity Contact 

Telephone ------------ - ------------------ - ------ ----------



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:J01569 I Parent #: ~------~ 
Prior Control #:J03330 I 
Facility Asset #:JKN019645 I 

Vendor System ID: 
'-------------------~ 

Cost Ctr (Dept):J1407 - Lab (Histology) 

Cost Ctr (Expense):J1407 - Lab (Histology) 

Alt Manufacturer:JShandon Upshaw 

Manufacturer:J358 - Shandon Upshaw 

Alt Description:jcentrifuge, Table Top 

Device Code/Desc:ILB03006 - Centrifuge, Table Top 

Model:ICYTOSPIN 3 

Serial #:JMA 1435A9801 

Software Version: 

Building:JMain I 
Location:! 1 sULab/Histology 

Room #:l--__________________ __, 

Comments:IUnil is obsolete and not working. 
Retired from service 5/17/2019. 

Printed On 5/17/2019 11:"/6:47 AM 

-
Purchase Date:J02/09/1998 

Date ln-ServiceJ05/27/2004 

Warranty Information 

Purchase Cost: J4,779.00 I 
PO Number: J64520 I 

Start Date:! I 
CM Labor End:J I 
PM Labor End: 

Vendor: 
,.....__;:::::========:::: 

CM Parts End:! I 
PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA -Active ____ I 
Department Check:JUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:JH - Facility 

Tech Level:I5: Obsolete I Phys Cond:I5: Poor/ Broken 

Report Down Time: O 

Service Manual On-Hand: O Operators Manual On-Hand: O 

Requires Battery: O Has Alarm: O 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: O PM Procedure:! I 
PM Schedule:! I 

Responsible Tech:J168583032 - _dept, ce I 
Created On:JOS/27/2004 Created By:JMMAdrnin I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:104149 I Parent #:I none I 
Prior Control #:!none I 
Facility Asset #:jnone I 

Vendor System ID: 
L---------- - - -------~ 

Cost Ctr (Dept):j1404 - Lab (Chemistry) 

Cost Ctr (Expense):11404 - Lab (Chemistry) 

Alt Manufacturer: !EC L_.:__ _________ ________ ~ 

Manufacturer:1414 - IEC I 
Alt Description:jcentrifuge, Table Top 

Device Code/Desc:jLB03006 - Centrifuge, Table Top 

Model:jSPJNETTE 

Serial #:12380006294 I 
Software Version: 

Building:jMain I 
Location:jChemistry I 
Room#: 

Comments:IUnit is obsolete and not working. 
Retired from service 5/17/2019. 

Printed On 5/1 712010 11:10:32 AM 

Purchase Date:! I 
Date ln-Servicej09/07/2007 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
:::==========: l 

I CM Labor End: 

:::==========~ PM Labor End: I 

Service Coverage:! NC - No Coverage 

-
Purchase Cost: j200.00 I 

PO Number:~ 

Vendor:t== l 
CM Parts End:[ 

PM Parts End:[ 

Equipment Status:jA - Active I 
Department Check:jUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:j5: Obsolete 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:jH - Facility 

Phys Conct:j5: Poor I Broken 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: ~ - ----- ~ 
PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:j168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:j09/07/2007 Created By:jSherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • -
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:105094 I Parent #:I None I 
Prior Control #:I None I 

Facility Asset #:IKN029327 I 
Vendor System ID: L------------ -------~ 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I1406 - Lab (Hematology) 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1406 - Lab (Hematology) 

Alt Manufacturer:ICardinal Health I 
Manufacturer:I2039 - Cardinal Health 

Alt Description:lcentrifuge, Plasma Separator 

Device Code/Desc:jLB03004 - Centrifuge, Plasma Separator 

Model:IPlasma Prep 

Serial #:l1009CH01005 

Software Version: 

Building:jMain I 

Location:jLab/Storage 

Room#: 

Comments:ICentrifuge has numerous errors, no longer supported. 
Retired and removed from service. 5/ 17/2019 
860-125C SP Brand 
,... ,. .. ~"0 "'"""' 

Printed On 5117/2019 2:21A0 PM 

Purchase Date:I01/11/2010 

Date ln-Servicejo1/18/201 o 

Warranty Information 

Start Date:j01/11/2010 

CM Labor End:I01111/2011 

PM Labor End: 

Purchase Cost: 11,286.64 I 
PO Number: 10173165 I 

Vendor: 
'---:::=========: 

CM Parts End:j01/11/2011 I 
PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:jce - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA - Active ,--- -- I 
Department Check:!Unknown - Dept I Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Tech Level :js: Obsolete I Phys Cond:I5: Poor I Broken 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: 0 Operators Manual On-Hand: 0 

Requires Battery: D Has Alarm:□ 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: ~------~ 
PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:j168583032 - dept, ce 

Created On:j02!01/2010 Created By:jSherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

'1 

I 
I 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:10071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:105095 I Parent #:!None I 
Prior Control #:!None I 
Facility Asset #:jKN029326 I 

Vendor System ID: 
'---------------------' 

Cost Ctr (Dept):11406 - Lab (Hematology) 

Cost Ctr (Expense):11406 - Lab (Hematology) 

Alt Manufacturer:!Cardinal Health I 
Manufacturer:j2039 - Cardinal Health 

Alt Description:!Centrifuge, Plasma Separator 

Device Code/Desc:jLB03004 - Centrifuge, Plasma Separator 

Model:IPtasma Prep 

Serial #:j 1009CH01004 

Software Version: 

Building:L__ ___________________ _, 

Location:ILab/Storage 

Room#: 

Comments:ICentrifuge has numerous errors, no longer supported. 
Retired and removed from service. 5/17/2019 
Plasma Prep Centrifuge 
__ ,..,,..., I J"\r" 

Printed On 511712019 2:20:16 PM 

Purchase Date:101/11/2010 

Date ln-Service!01/18/2010 

Warranty Information 

Start Date:101 /11/2010 

CM Labor End:I01111/2011 

PM Labor End:j I 

-
Purchase Cost: 11,286.64 I 

PO Number: 10173165 I 

Vendor: 
----;:::======:::::::: 

CM Parts End:101/11/2011 I 

PM Parts End:j I 
Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA - Active ~--- I 

Department Check:jUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Tech Level:15: Obsolete j Phys Cond:14: Poor I 

Report Down Time: O 

Service Manual On-Hand: 12] Operators Manual On-Hand: 12] 

Requires Battery: 0 Has Alarm: O 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: O PM Procedure: 
'---------' 

PM Schedule: 

ResponsiblQ Tech:1168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:102/01/2010 Created By:jsherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPlTAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

' 

I 
! 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any usefu l function . Boar d approva for disposa JS requested. 
!, 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book V'd lue Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Pro~ided by Fi~anc ) I ept. # Centrifuge, tabl e top 019645 02/09/1998 4,779 1569 Unit is obsolete and not working. : 140 
Centrifuge, table top 09/7/2007 200 4149 Unit is obsolete and not working. 

! 
140, 

Centrifuge, plasma 029327 1/11/2010 1,286.64 5094 Centrifuge has numerous errors and ' 140( separator no longer supported, removed from 
Centrifuge, table top 029326 1/11/20 10 1,286.64 5095 servi ce. 

·I 140( 

' 

: 

Reque~ ~;(;iJ(su Department Director i' 
,/ --\15"\;Vf\ 

l~M) ~ / 
Net Bo, EMC Member _ ,,, 

/ / - V -- --Sr. VP I President/CEO 
! Board A CFO Signature ,, 

Requestor Notified Finance ' 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 
' 

Entity Contact ' 

Telephone ' 

I 



- • 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL D[STRJCT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TlTUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

-

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Dote Amount CE # Rcnson for Disnosal (Provided by Finance) Dept.# 

Centrifuge, table top 18183 3/27/1995 , iq &. 1, t652 Unit does not work and obsolete. D 

Requesting Department 1404 Lab, chemistry _ ______ Department Di~ector --, · . . ·--,.~-~ . :;· ·...:.., 

Net Book Value (Finance) J11'~ 'is/rn/i"i EMC Member 

Sr. VP F.inancc/CFO ~/i!/,,'j President/CEO 'iH/l 
Board Approval: (Date) ____ _____________ CFO Signature / ~ -- ---- ---+-(--7--+----- - --- -
Requestor Notified Finance --------- ------- - --- --------------------

Asset Disposed of or Donated ----------- --------- - - --- ----- - - ------

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation --------------------- ------------- - - 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:101652 I Parent #:I None I 
Prior Control #:j02878 I 
Facility Asset #:IKN018183 I 

Vendor System ID: '----------------- - -~ 
Cost Ctr (Dept):I1404 - Lab (Chemistry) 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1404 - Lab (Chemistry) 

Alt Manufacturer:IHeraeus I 
Manufacturer:j642 - Heraeus I 

Alt Description:lcentrifuge, Table Top 

Device Code/Desc:ILB03006 - Centrifuge, Table Top 

Model:j75003538 

Serial #:1219652 I 
Software Version: 

Building:IMain I 
Location:!Lab/Storage 

Room#: 

Comments :jUnit is obsolete and not functional. 
Removed from service 3/1/2019 

Service Provider CM: SCTM 
ln ... ~- -- a .. -, ,~. • - · r"'\-• · ir"'r-.-rri-

Printed On 3/412019 8:30.'48 AM 

Purchase Date:I03/27/1995 

Date ln-Servicel06/03/2004 

Warranty Information 

Start Date:! I 
CM Labor End:I I 
PM Labor End:I I 

,e 

Purchase Cost: 1728,00 I 
PO Number: 

Vendor: 
'---;::========-::::: 

CM Parts End:I I 
PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA - Active ~--- I 
Department Check:IUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Tech Level:j5: Obsolete I Phys Cond:I5: Poor/ Broken 

Report Down Time: O 

Service Manual On-Hand: O Operators Manual On-Hand: O 

Requires Battery: O Has Alarm: O 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: O PM Procedure: ------~ 
PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:I168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:j06/03/2004 Created By:IMMAdmin I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



,:-

-
Equipment Detail (Print) 

User Defined Fields 

1 and 2:.___ ________ __, !Original Contract 

3 and 4: 

5 and Numeric: 

Printed On 3/412019 8:30:48 AM 

• -
Modified On:103/04/2019 Modified By:!Clyde R Bunting 

Last PM Opened:I80048 I Last CM Openect:j82905 I 
Last PM Completed: ..... 18_0_04_8 __ _ Last CM Completed:I82905 I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

The assets listed below arc considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board approval for disposal is 
requested . 

Asset Conirol Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 

-

Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE # Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 
Water bath, Tissue 017399 12/14/1993 181 l.L~ 1562 Compressor overheats and shuts 1407 
float dmvn. Unit obsolete and out of 0 

support. 

Requesting Department ·\ ak, ~hr14 
1 

() ft'[ H o I D.._f,;,1 Department Director _ 

Net Book Value (Financ~) ~ J\~15 _'o)A7/( 'J EMC Mcmbe,J?~,v e4 -,;c=---' ;t;t:S,U 7 
Sr. VP Finance/CFO 6~""'-~9__/'£lrt;, President/CEO , 

Board Approval: (Date) ________________ CFO Signature /;)J\, 
Requestor Notified Finance ----------------------------------------
Ass ct Disposed of or Donated ----------------------- ---- -------- ----
Re rn o v c d from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation ---------- -------------------------- -
Entity Contact 

Telephone 



- -
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:J0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:101562 I Parent #:jNone I 
Prior Control #:J02610 I 
Facility Asset #:JKN017399 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr {Dept):J1407 - Lab (Histology) 

Cost Ctr {Expense):j1407 - Lab (Histology) 

Alt Manufacturer:JShandon Upshaw 

Manufacturer:J358 - Shandon Upshaw 

Alt Description:Jwater Bath, Tissue Float 

Device Code/Desc:JLB01056 - Water Bath, Tissue Float 

Model:1243103000005 

Serial #:[2430130 

Software Version:· 

Building:jMain I 
Location:! 1 sULab/Histology 

Room#: 

Comments :! Unit compressor trips off, machine over 25 years old and 
no parts available. Retired and removed from service. 
7/17/2019. 
"' 1 , : ,._ ... r"\ .. - .. : :,_1..,,,_______,-..~ o'!_.__,:-0,_"'."-r"- " 

Printed On 711712019 10:19:21 AM 

Purchase Date:j12/14/1993 

Date I n-Servicel 05/27/2004 

Warranty Information 

Start Date:! 

CM Labor End:! 

PM Labor End:J 

I 
I 
I 

-
Purchase Cost: I 1,875.00 I 

PO Number: 127606 I 

Vendor:! I 
CM Parts End:! I 
PM Parts End:! I 

Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:JA - Active ~--- I 
Department Check:JUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:JH - Facility 

Tech Level:Js: Obsolete j Phys Conct:j5: Poor / Broken 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D Has Alarm: D 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: ._ ______ _, 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:I168583032 - dept, ce 

Created On:j05/27/2004 Created By:jMMAdmin I 

MinutcMan.SQL 



P . hM d. IC arrts e ,ca enter 11111111111111111 II Ill 
Control#: 01562 1111111111111111111111 Fae Asset: KN017399 ,;,, o/CM. Wo..rl( otqef,' · '· 
Cost Ctr (Dept): 1407: Lab (Histology) 84664 

Eguit2ment Information Cost Ctr (Exp) : 1407: Lab (Histology) Warr Parts End: • Descrip: Water Bath, Tissue Float Eq Status: Actjve Warr Labor End: 

Mfg: Shandon Upshaw EqP riori ty 3 - Risk Score 11 - 14 On PM Program: Yes 

Model: 243103000005 Eq Owner: Facility Requ ires Battery: No 

Serial #: 2430130 Dflt Tech: BunUng, Clyde R Battery#: 

Bu ilding: Main Svc Cvg: Full SeNice (Standard Hrs) Last Battery Chg: 

Location: 1st/Lab/Histology Vend Sys ID: Next Battery Chg: 

Equip Technology Level ONew ORecent □Average (Current) DOid (Functional) GZ]Obsolete 

Equip Physical Condition OExce!lent OGood □Average Q)Poor OPoor / Broken 

Maintenance HistQCL. (Last 3 ~ervice Events! 

WO# Orig WO # Date Oggned Date Closed WO Status WO T~ge Reguested B~ Probfem/Faiture 

80037 08/01/2018 08/13/2018 Completed PM-Scheduled Scheduled Pm Non-Failure type •.vor'i< order 

75166 08/01/2017 03/02/2017 Completed PM-Scheduled Scheduled Pm Non-Failure type work order 

70150 08/01/2016 08/12/2016 Completed PM-Scheduled Scheduled Pm Non-Failure type work order 

Work Reauested Request Date: 107/1512019 I Request Time jo1:42 j 
Requested By: !Valerie Hannen I Phone #: j7506 I 
WO Recvd Via: IMMWA I WO Priority: !Routine I 

WO Type: I Repair Requested I Repeat Call : O Repeat of WO#: j I 
Tech Assigned !Bunting, Clyde R I Vendor Assigned I 

Work Requested The Histobath overheated and shut itself down. • LOCATION: HISTOLOGY 
·----

Work Performed 

Problem/Failure !Hardware Failure I WO Risk: J Low 

Response Time Hrs: jo.oo I Down Time Hrs: jo.oo I 
Electrical Safety Tests: Ground: I I Ohms Leakage: j j microA 

Wark Performed Checked the unit and found the compressor overheats and shu1s down. Plant eng checked the compressor and the 
freon used is no longer made and. support is discontinued. 
Informed the dept and removed from service. 

Part Number Part DescriQtion Vendor SCTM PO# Quantitv Billable Gust PO# 

Technician I Vendor Time In Time Out Hours Hrs Tyge Labor TyQe Svc Date SCTM PO # Billable Cust PO# 

!Bunting, Clyde R 113:30 114:30 j1.00 !Regular !Biomed 107115/20191 ID I I 
I Bunting, Clyde R 109:30 110:15 10.75 !Regular JBiomed 107/17/20191 ID I I 

Record Test Equipment Used on Work Order 

Control# DescriQtion Manufacturer Se.rial# 

• 
Printed On 7117/2019 10:18:37 AM Page 1 d 2 MinuteMan.SQL 



• -
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

-

The assets listed below a re considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board 

approva l for disposal is required . 

Asset Description 

STRYKER chair by Medline 

Requesting Department: 

Net Book Value (Finance) 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO 

Board Approved (CFO Signature) 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Asset Control KN # Purchase Date 

KN028027 ///06/03 

Rehab 

~~f" , I i$ 
\ 

Purchase Price CE# Reason for Disposal Net Book Value (proviced by Finance Dept) 

1572,'2,D 034/f~ No1ongerneeaea 1n 0 ,~, ,nrl l"<> r A <:>t DQ I 

TOTAL BOOK VALUE $0.00 

Department Director M.:..:a.:..:r_s_h_a_Q....:....,.u..,..in_n~-====-...--~------

EMC Mem?f>~f/;yf., 
Pmsideot/CEO ~ 



-
Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

- -



• -NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

-

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset Description 
Refrigerator cooler 

Kendo Lab cooler 
inventory# 
KN028484, Serial # 
S24P-115612-TP 

Asset Control 
KN# 

028484 

Purchase 
Date 

i111>/(J5 

Purchase 
Amount I Plant# I Reason for Disposal 

524. C( ,D3 I 17525 I Kendro Laboratory Product. 
Unit obsolete and out of support. 

Net Book Value 
(Provided by Finance) 

$ 0 
Dept.# 

1404 

Requesting Department ~ev/o Department Director ------""-"--'--J.....::..._----,4.----'-"--'"'-~ :.=a....'--"----I--J.---"4,LµL.=---"'""'-'-"-"-""-'---'-"'--...-4--

Net Book Value (Finance)y' ~ '6 l'il7(Jf'i EMC Member -f---7'L....L.o<::....V-~-#-~;,....c,,,;;--....--,!'------=---1------

Sr. VP Finance/CFO b__~ Cj/,r:__( ()~ President/CEO ________ ---1--1Hv+-------

Board Approval: (Date) __________ ______ CFO Signature -----------V'-------------

Requestor Notified Finance ----------------------------------------

Asset Disposed of or Donated ---------------------------------------

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation ------------------------------------

Entity Contact 

Telephone 



Perez, Pam 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Hello, 

Kuehn, Cynth ia 
Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:05 AM 

Perez, Pam; Greene, Kaitlyn 

Strenecky, Stephen; Celia, Paul 
FW: Lab cooler disposal 

Request For Disposa l 17525 laborato ry 2 door refri gerato r.doc 

Hig h 

Is this schedu led for the next board meeting? Thi s is presently located outside engineering and has to be removed ahead 

of the hurricane. Is it possible to get permiss ion to dispose of or do we need to have engineering bring this back in for 

storage? Pau l needs to clea r the area ahead of the potential storm. 

Cindy 

From: Kuehn, Cynthia 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 10:25 AM 
To: Bunting, Clyde; Greene, Ka itlyn 
Cc: Slater, Belinda; Strenecky, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Lab cooler disposal 

Hello, 
I have cc Stephen in engineering so all are aware of the status of disposal and this form will go to the next board meeting 

for approval. 

Kendo Lab cooler inventory# KN028484, Serial# S24P-115612-TP 

Cindy 

Cynthia Kuehn BS M LS (ASCP) 
Manager, Laboratory 

Parrish Medical Center 

951 N. Washington Avenue 

Titusville, Florida 32796 

parrishmed .com 
P: 321-268-6333 Ext. 7512 F: 321-268-6152 

Cynthia.Kuehn@ Parrish med.com 

Healing Experiences for Everyone All the Time® 

• 

• 

• 



From: Kuehn, Cynthia 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 4:05 PM 
To: Bunting, Clyde; Greene, Ka itlyn 
Cc: Slater, Belinda 
Subject: RE: Lab cooler disposal 

Thank you Clyde fo r fil ling out t he form 

Cindy 

Cynthia Kuehn BS MLS (ASCP ) 
Manager, Laboratory 

Pa rrish Med ical Center 
951 N. Washington Avenue 

Titusville, Fl ori da 32796 

parrishmed.com 

P: 321-268-6333 Ext. 751 2 F: 321-268-6152 

Cynthia .Kuehn@Parrishmed .com 

Healing Experiences for Everyone All the Time® 

From: Bunting, Clyde 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 11:26 AM 
To: Greene, Kaitlyn 
Cc: Slater, Belinda; Kuehn, Cynthia 
Subject: Lab cooler disposal 

Hi Kaitlyn, 

I' m trying to Cindy with the disposal for their old cooler. I've stared the form but need the purchase cost and date . 

Can you help or let me know who to ask? 

Plant asset# 17525 

Thanks, 
Clyde the 

Clyde Bunting 
BMET Ill 

Clinical Equipment 

Parrish Medical Center 

951 North Washington Avenue 

Titusville, FL 32796 

2 

• 

• 

• 



- -NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

-

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE # Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 

Function generator 007701 08/02/2010 5315 Failed calibration, obsolete 0 1.684 

Display, Video 027858 06/30/1999 833.00 0159 Display does not work, obsolete 0 1.684 

Patient simulator 017729 8/02/2010 515.00 5321 Obsolete, failed calibration. 0 1.684 

,,...., 

Requesting Department C-£ 
Net Book Value (Financ_e_) _ _,[,____,_.,-.~1--CWY\--lrf>--~-1;Z;_J_/4~/q ___ _ 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO t {~ 7/.;:/?7 
Board Approval: (Date) ________________ CFO Signature ----------j'---,l+Jl-----+-----------

Requestor Notified Finance -----------------------------\---,1------- --------
A s set Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 

Telephone 

---------------------------- ------- --



- -
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:10071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:105315 I Parent #:I None I 
Prior Control #:!None I 

Facility Asset #:IKN007701 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):J1684 - Clinical Equipment 

Cost Ctr (Expense):J1684 - Clinical Equipment 

Alt Manufacturer:JMedi-Cal J 

Manufacturer:1753 - Not Found (Waiting for Addition) I 

Alt Description:IGenerator, Function 

Device Code/Desc:ITE03001 - Generator, Function 

Model:1210 

Serial #:1335 

Software Version: 

Building:ISouth I 

Location:ICE Shop 

Room#: 

Comments:IUnit failed annual calibration and can not be repaired . 
Removing from service and being retired. 

Printed On 3/4/2019 3:13:43 PM 

Purchase Date: 

Date ln-ServiceJOS/02/2010 

Warranty Information 

-
Purchase Cost: I0.00 J 

PO Number:~ 

Start Date::============::::: Vendor:~--;::..-::.-::.-::.=======::::: 

CM Labor End::============::: CM Parts End:~----~ 
PM Labor End: PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA - Active I 

Department Check:IUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:14: Old (Functional) 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Phys Cond:15: Poor/ Broken 

Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 
.__ ______ _.J 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:1168583032 - dept, ce 

Created On:108/06/2010 Created By:ISherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:100159 I Parent #:I None I 

Prior Control #:103731 I 

Facility Asset #:IKN027858 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):I1684 - Clinical Equipment 

Cost Ctr (Expense):I1684 - Clinical Equipment 

Alt Manufacturer:!Panasonic I 

Manufacturer:I295 - Panasonic 

Alt Description:IVideo, Display I 

Device Code/Desc:IGB19003 - Video, Display 

Model: P-70 

Serial#~FC7541150 

Software Version: 

Building:L.::C::..::E:.__ _________________ _ __, 

Location:ISHOP I 

Room#: 

Comments:! Display does not work. Unit obsolete and not repairable. 

Service Provider CM: SCTM 

Printed On 314/2019 3:26:04 PM 

Purchase Date:I06/30/1999 

Date ln-Servicel05/17/2004 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
~===========~ CM Labor End: 
'.============~ PM Labor End: 

-
Purchase Cost: 1833.00 I 

PO Number: 

Vendor: 

CM Parts End: ~----~ 
PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:IRT - Retired I 

Equipment Status:! R - Retired (Retired On: 03/04/2019) I 

Department Check:IUnknown - Dept 

Tech Level:I5: Obsolete 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: [2] 

Requires Battery: D 

PM Information 

Equip Owner:IH - Facility 

Phys Cond:I5: Poor/ Broken 

Operators Manual On-Hand: [2] 

Has Alarm: □ 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 
'------------' 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech: 

Created On:I05/17/2004 Created By:iMMAdmin I 

MinuteMan.SQL 



- • 
Equipment Detail (Print) 

Entity:I0071 - Parrish Medical Center 

Control #:105321 I Parent #:I None I 

Prior Control #:!None I 

Facility Asset #:IKN017729 I 

Vendor System ID: 

Cost Ctr (Dept):11684 - Clinical Equipment 

Cost Ctr (Expense):11684 - Clinical Equipment 

Alt Manufacturer:IBioTek Instruments 

Manufacturer:j94 - BioTek Instruments 

Alt Description:ISimulator, Patient, Pulse Oximeter 

Device Code/Desc:jTE07006 - Simulator, Patient, Pulse Oximeter 

Model:jlNDEX-H 

Serial #:j 100686 I 

Software Version: 

Building:jsouth I 

Location:jcE Shop I 
Room#: 

Comments:IUnit found in service 
Unit failed annual calibration and can not be repaired. 
Removing from service and being retired . CB. 

Printed On 3/4/2019 3:16:02 PM 

Purchase Date: 

Date ln-Servicel08/02/2010 

Warranty Information 

Start Date: 
:::===========~ CM Labor End: 

~===========::::: PM Labor End: 

• 
Purchase Cost: 1515.00 I 

PO Number: 

Vendor: 
'----::.==========='. 

CM Parts End: '------~ 
PM Parts End: 

Service Coverage:IC8 - Full Service (Standard Hrs) 

Equipment Status:IA - Active ~--- I 

Department Check:jUnknown - Dept I Equip Owner:jH - Facility 

Tech Level:I4: Old (Functional) I Phys Cond:I5: Poor I Broken 

Report Down Time: D 

Service Manual On-Hand: D Operators Manual On-Hand: D 

Requires Battery: D Has Alarm: D 

PM Information 

Equip on PM Program: D PM Procedure: 
'--------~ 

PM Schedule: 

Responsible Tech:! 168583032 - _dept, ce 

Created On:I08/06/2010 Created By:jsherry Shelley 

MinuteMan.SQL 



• • NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property 

• 
' . 

Utt l t .~~ .. J 

The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function . Board approval for disposal is 
requested. 

Asset Control Purchase Purchase Net Book Value 
Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Provided by Finance) Dept. # 

Bipap Vision KN028130 4/22/2004 116~H.OO 00901 Unit unable to be repaired 0.00 1461 

\ 
~ IA Requesting Department Respiratory Department Director Susan Bentley J Jj - fJ tfJ.. V PL! J 

i(,ci--~ tfJ.fQwL I: c?:J~J ~ /~·//·/1 f 
~ J 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO President/CEO 
------------------ ---------------------

Bo a rd Approval : (Date) ---------------- CFO Signature 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) -----------------------------------------
Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact ------------------------------------------------

Telephone ---------------------------------------------------



I 
. • ' • NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA ' 

I Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property I, 

I 
The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve any useful function. Board approval or cl ~sposal s requested. 

t/ 

~ 
Purchase N{ t Book Valt)e A sset Description Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Prov ded by FinJnce)1 D< )t. # Bipap Vision 

t~rfJ 11501.00 00901 Unit unable to be repaired 0.00 i, 1461 
-

i 
i 

I 

I 

I 
I Requesting Department Respiratory Department Director Susan Bentley ,.,, 

Net Book Value (Finance) 0.00 ~N<;i~ 5l'3 O/JCf EMC Member r5~ ~ ~ :1 
// ., -~ Sr. VP Finance/CFO President/CEO 

Board Approval: (Date) CFO Signature 
Requestor Notified Finance 

i Asset Disposed of or Donated 
: 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

i Requested Public Entity for Donation ; 

Entity Contact I 

Telephone : 

I 
I 



·, , • ~ 1·1 • NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRLCT 
OPERATING ' ' 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER ' 

TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 

I Request for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property I 
' 

--
The assets listed below are considered obsolete, inefficient, or have ceased to serve aoy useful function . Board r pproval or d sposal · s 
re2~1ested. i I 
t · Asset Control Purchase Purchase Ne~ Book Vali:t 

Asset Description KN# Date Amount CE# Reason for Disposal (Provitled by Fina. ce) De DL # 
Burdick Eclipse Plus KN02347l 9/01/2002 '6520. f?3 00067 Parts not Available $0 1477 
ECG 

I 

' 
I 

i 

: 

I 

i 

' 
' 

Requesting Department Department Director _ Felecia Rabsatt 

Net Book Value (Finance) a ,qrt.dvvtJ~ g/__~ztt+. EMC Member ~/\ -~ V -------------- ,' 
----

A - . 

Sr. VP Finance/CFO b ~ '1 if/ LS - "/1117/ ~ _____, 
President/CEO 

' f J/vl Board Approval: (Date) CFO Signature i 
\../ I 

Requestor Notified Finance 

Asset Disposed of or Donated 
i 
I 

Removed from Asset List (Finance) 

Requested Public Entity for Donation 

Entity Contact 
i 
I 

Telephone 
I 
I 



 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE   
Robert L. Jordan, Jr., C.M., Chairman 
Herman A. Cole, Jr. 
Peggy Crooks 
Stan Retz, CPA 
Elizabeth Galfo, M.D. 
George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting) 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

2nd FLOOR, EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM 
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

I. Reading of the Huddle 

II. Public Comment 

III. Report from Titusville City Council Liaison – Scott Larese 

IV. Legal Update, Federal Case – Mr. Zumpano 

V. Managed Care Discussion – Mr. Zumpano 

VI. Radiology Services – Mr. Waterman  

VII. Attorney Report – Mr. Boyles 

VIII. Other 

IX. Executive Session (if necessary) 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE:   IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT MS. 
LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT 
LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6190 OR (321) 383-9829 (TDD). 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD 
MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD 
COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.   TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC 
MEETING OF THE NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND NORTH BREVARD 
MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE CONDUCTED. 



VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Board of Directors 
Parrish Medical Center 
951 North Washington Ave. 
Titusville, FL 32796 

September 3, 2019 

ZUMPANO 
PATRICIOS 
312 Minorca Avenue I Coral Gables, fl 33B4 
Ph: (305) 444-5565 I Fax: (305) 444-&588 
www.zplaw.com 

Re: Executive Summary of Federal Case Brought by Health First Physicians 
(Case No. 6:18-cv-00487-RBD-DCI) 

Dear Chairman Cole and Members of the Board: 

As the PMC Board is aware, the federal court lawsuit was initiated by 7 physician 
oncologists (the "Health First Physicians") who were previously privileged at Parrish Medical 
Center ("PMC"). The Health First Physicians sought injunctive relief and damages from the 
United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida (the "Court") regarding the non
renewal of their privileges, alleging that: 1) their procedural due process rights under federal 
statutes (i.e. 42 USC 1983) were violated; and 2) PMC's Medical Staff bylaws had been 
breached. The Court has ordered summary judgment in favor of PMC on all counts brought by 
the Health First Physicians against PMC. 

A Brief History of the Proceedings 

The crux of the Health First Physicians' claims was that the MEC and the PMC Board 
had been misled by statements that requests had been made of the Health First Physicians to 
provide PMC with information regarding the treatment of our cancer patients. The Health First 
Physicians claimed that these purported misleading statements led to the MEC's December 19, 
2017 adoption of a motion to support the PMC Board in a then prospective (then yet to be 
voted upon) PMC Board recommendation whether to renew the Health First Physicians' 
privileges. The Health First Physicians claimed that Dr. Mikitarian submitted false statements 
to the PMC Board that PMC had made numerous requests of Health First Physicians to provide 
PMC with data, and specifically focused on a memorandum documenting the attempts to 
retrieve the data, as well as a draft letter to each physician requesting the data. As more 
specifically discussed below, the Court found that Dr. Mikitarian's statements were accurate 
and supported. 

MIAMI I CHICAGO I NEW YORK I SALT LAKE CITY 

ARGENTINA I BAHAMAS I BRl\ZIL I CHILE I COSTA RICA I CZE.CH REPUBLIC 
DOMINICAN RE.PUBLIC I FRANCE I GERMANY I INDIA I ITALY I KEY WEST I MEXICO I NEW YORK I PANAMA I POLAND I SPAIN 



Board of Directors 
Parrish Medical Center 
September 3, 2019 
Page2 

The PMC Board subsequently decided to deny the Health First Physicians' 
reappointment applications at its January 8 Meeting. Dr. Mikitarian then sent each of the 
Health First Physicians a letter notifying them of the denial and the expiration of their 
privileges. That letter offered the Health First Physicians an opportunity to appear before the 
PMC Board for an interview and appeal the decision as the PMC Medical Staff Bylaws would 
permit. The Health First Physicians initially accepted the interview offer but then didn't 
respond to Dr. Mikitarian's requests for dates for the interviews and later forwent the 
interviews. 

It is important to note that during the process, and even to date, the outstanding data 
requests were never satisfied. Nonetheless, PMC was working with the Commission on 
Cancer to obtain its accreditation despite the missing data. Under the leadership and 
perseverance of Senior Vice President Chris McAlpine and his staff, the accreditation renewal 
was eventually obtained. 1 

Initially, the Court granted the Health First Physicians a preliminary injunction on their 
procedural due process claim, and it ordered PMC to provide them with a hearing before a 
neutral decisionmaker where the Health First Physicians were represented by counsel and 

1It is also important to note that throughout the process, there was correspondence between counsel for PMC and 
counsel for the Health First Physicians. Was Health First itself involved in coordinating the respective legal 
maneuvers by the Health First Physicians? Of interest, the Court noted in its Order: 

Health First decided it would handle the entire situation through its legal department, taking the 
position that it didn't need to hand over the data as PMC was wrongfully attempting to deny 
these reappointment applications since Plaintiffs had no clinical issues. 

Without exhaustively detailing the body of correspondence between the parties, and/or their respective counsel, 
there was: a) a December 5th

, 2017 letter from Dr. Mikitarian requesting the data and referencing that the data had 
been requested prior on multiple occasions, b) a December 8th

, 2017 response from Health First's Senior Vice 
President, General Counsel responding with, among other positions, that "Your December 5th correspondence 
requests documents from [the physician] which are unrelated to his pending application for reappointment ... "; c) 
a December 18th

, 2017 reply to Health First's Senior Counsel, General Counsel from PMC' s counsel, including 
the position, that PMC's Medical Staff bylaws encompass a duty to comply with the data requests, and that the 
outstanding data was required for accreditation purposes; d) December 29, 2017 letters to the Health First 
Physicians, that included an invitation to a hearing before an Ad-Hoc Committee of the PMC Board; e) a flurry of 
letters in January and February, including regarding the parties' respective positions on the PMC Medical Staff 
Bylaws, procedures, and status of privileges, etc. And there was also, a March 29th

, 2018 letter from PMC's 
counsel (subsequently mischaracterized by the Health First Physicians' counsel) that among other points, 
memorialized that it was PMC' s impression the Health First Physicians did not " ... want to pursue any of the 
process offered by PMC in its communications . . . " 

MIAMI I CHICAGO I NEW YORK I SALT LAKE CITY 

ARGENTINA I BAHAMAS I BRAZIL I CHILE I COSTA RICA I CZECH REPUBLIC 
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC I FRANCE I GERMANY i lNDIA I ITALY I KEY WEST I MEXICO I NEW YORK JPANAMAI POLAND I SPAIN 



Board of Directors 
Parrish Medical Center 
September 3, 2019 
Page 3 

presented witness testimony and evidence ("Ad Hoc Committee"). Among the Ad Hoc 
Committee's findings: (a) the Health First Physicians were aware of the unfulfilled requests for 
Patient Data and even if they did not have control of the data, they had a duty to supply it, or 
cause it to be supplied, as part of their obligations as staff members of PMC; and (b) the denial 
of the Health First Physicians reappointment to the medical staff was appropriate under the 
Medical Staff Bylaws based on their failure to provide, or cause to be provided, the patient 
data. 

The Health First Physicians then submitted exceptions to the Ad Hoc Committee's 
recommendation, and subsequently appeared before Dr. Mikitarian, who following oral 
argument issued his ruling denying the exceptions. Dr. Mikitarian too concluded that denial of 
reappointment was appropriate. 

The Health First Physicians then appealed Dr. Mikitarian's disposition to the PMC 
Board. The PMC Board unanimously affirmed Dr. Mikitarian's disposition to deny the 
applications for reappointment. That disposition by the PMC Board signified that the Health 
First Physicians no longer had privileges at PMC. Importantly, the Court cited that the PMC 
Board "found no information that would contravene its January 8, 2018 decision regarding the 
Health First Physicians' reappointment applications." 

Instead of filing an appeal of the PMC Board in state court, the Health First Physicians 
filed an amended complaint with the Court and moved for a second preliminary injunction to 
restore their privileges pending trial. (Doc. 67.) That time the Health First Physicians were 
denied the injunction - the Court found that the Health First Physicians had then already 
received a full panoply of procedural due process; and that they had not established a 
likelihood of success on the merits for their two other claims. And following the close of 
discovery, the parties moved for summary judgment against the other. 

The Court's Findings 

On August 22, 2019, the Court granted summary judgment in favor of PMC on all 
counts. Among the statements of the Court were: 

1) " .... at bottom, this dispute revolves around the thinly veiled effort of Health First to 
flex its muscle in the long running, heavily litigated, 'scorched earth' turf war for 
Brevard County's health care business. The plaintiff physicians here, all imminently 
qualified in the field of oncology, have been employed as foot soldiers in the intractable 
hostilities. Whether Health First has any concern for the reputation of their employee 

' 
MIAMI I CHICAGO I NEW YORK I SALT LAKE CITY 

ARGENTINA I BAHAMAS I BRAZIL I CHILE I COSTA RICA I CZECH REPUBLIC 
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC I FRANCE I GERMANY ! INDIA I ITALY I KEY WEST I MEXICO I NEW YORK !PANAMA! POLAND I SPAIN 



Board of Directors 
Parrish Medical Center 
September 3, 2019 
Page 4 

physicians, or the unfettered delivery of health care services to Brevard County 
citizens, or simply disregards this as unfortunate but necessary collateral damage is 
unclear. No sacrifice is too great when it's not yours." 

2) " ... PMC may invoke § 395.0191(7) immunity over its denial of Plaintiffs' 
reappointment applications because, as stated in the Second PI Order, "the Bylaws 
allow issues outside the realm of clinical competence to be considered when evaluating 
a staff member's reappointment application," such as demonstrated professional ability 
and clinical judgment, professional ethics, discharge of staff obligations, and 
compliance with the Bylaws . .. This echoes criteria§ 395.0191(4) lists for determining 
a staff member's eligibility for privileges. Since Plaintiffs' claim is borne out of PMC' s 
evaluation of their reappointment applications,§ 395.0191(7) applies." 

3) Regarding the PMC processes that followed the Court's initial order granting the initial 
preliminary injunction: "And through that hearing, followed by Plaintiffs exhausting 
the appeal process, Plaintiffs received 'the full panoply of due process protections."' 
(citing its prior February 4, 2019 Order and quoting a prior case from the United States 
Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit.) 

4) "Yet all Plaintiffs admitted in their depositions that they had been informed and/or 
asked about Health First providing PMC data for accreditation purposes before the 
December Board meeting ... So Plaintiffs' own testimony refutes their contention that 
Dr. Mik[i]tarian [sic] 'spoke falsely and with malice .. . when he advised PMC's Board 
that multiple requests for reaccreditation data were made to Physicians ... ' As such, their 
assignment of intentional fraud on these grounds is baseless." 

5) Further the Court ruled that Dr. Mikitarian' s statements that PMC's accreditation was 
in jeopardy ( due to the failure of the Health First Physicians to provide, or cause to be 
provided, the data) were also accurate. The Court cited that the record: " ... actually 
reveals that PMC fought tooth and nail to gain re-accreditation and succeeded despite 
this missing data. PMC worked with the CoC's [Commission on Cancer] surveyor to 
brainstorm and create workarounds to get at this missing data from another angle, via 
records it could obtain." 

6) The Court further complemented PMC for its tenacity and perseverance citing the 
Health First Physicians' own evidence against them: "Plaintiffs' evidence shows that 

' 
MIAMI I CHICAGO I NEW YORK I SALT LAKE CITY 

ARGENTINA I BAHAMAS I BRAZIL I CHILE I COSTA RICA I CZECH REPUBLIC 
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC I FRANCE I GERMANY ! INDIA I ITALY I KEY WEST I MEXICO I NEW YORK I PANAMA I POLAND I SPAIN 



Board of Directors 
Parrish Medical Center 
September 3, 2019 
Page 5 

PMC didn't take no for an answer and still endeavored to obtain accreditation. But 
PMC's success does not mean the refusal to provide data didn't undermine and obstruct 
this process." 

7) The Court ruled that PMC's decision to deny the Health First Physicians reappointment 
for privileges because they failed to turn over, or cause to be turned over, the data 
requested for accreditation purposes satisfied substantive due process principles given 
that PMC's grounds for the "denial were 'reasonably related [to][sic] the operation of 
the hospital,' 'fairly administered', 'geared by a rationale compatible with hospital 
responsibility,' and relevant to their pending applications." 

Observation 

We live in an age where patient centered data and hospital quality initiatives are 
inextricably tied to patient well-being. That PMC's Board, CEO and Managed Care Officers, 
stood firm for that principle - despite the fierce opposition faced from other interests - is both 
inspiring and comforting. In one of the largest instances of physician privileges non-renewal 
of which we are aware, the message is clear - hospital quality initiatives matter, and no one 
should be exempt from doing their part to contribute the appropriate supporting data. 

PMC's Board of Directors, CEO George Mikitarian, Senior Vice President Chris 
McAlpine, and counsel for PMC - Joe Zumpano and Leon Patricios - fought hard for this 
landmark ruling that has already received national attention. This ruling has potential 
implications nationally in favor of hospitals seeking data from physicians applicable to their 
quality of care initiatives for the benefit of patients. 

Sincerely 

0 PATRICIOS, P.A. 

* * * 
This Executive Summary does not constitute an official Firm opinion in accordance with the 

standards of opinions of Florida counsel for legal opinions to third parties in commercial and 
real estate trpnsactions, and no opinion is implied. 

MIAMI I CHICAGO I NEW YORK I SALT LAKE CITY 

5tJre!J1te :.,'_fj,c£::. 

ARGENTINA I BAHAMAS I BRAZIL I CHiLE I COSTA RICA I CZECH REPUBLIC 
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC I FRANCE I GERMANY I INDIA I ITALY I KEY WEST I MEXICO I NEW YORK I PANAMA I POLAND I SPAIN 



DRAFT AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 

NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

NO EARLIER THAN 3:00 P.M.,  
FOLLOWING THE LAST COMMITTEE MEETING 

FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE ROOM 2/3/4/5 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
II. PMC’s Vision – Healing Families – Healing Communities 

 
III. Approval of Agenda 

 
IV. Recognitions(s) 
 
V. Open Forum for PMC Physicians  

 
VI. Public Comments 

 
VII. Unfinished Business  
  
VIII. New Business 

A. Motion to Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Administrative 
Closure of Incomplete Medical Records Policy, as presented. 
 

B. Motion to Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Inspection and 
Reproduction of Public Records Policy, as presented. 
 

C. Motion to Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Institutional Review 
Board Policy, as presented. 
 

D. Motion to Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Consumer Generated 
Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines Policy, as presented. 
 

E. Motion to Recommend the Board of Directors approve the Drug and Alcohol 
Free Work Place Policy, as presented. 
 

F. Motion to Recommend the Board of Directors approve Policy 9500-2023,    
Primary Stroke Center Admin Support, as presented 
 

G. North Brevard Medical Support, Inc, Liaison Report –Mr. Retz 
 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 
PAGE 2 
 
IX. Medical Staff Report Recommendations/Announcements – Dr. Rojas 

 
Resignations – For Information Only 

1. Nasir Hasan, MD - Hospitalist 
2. Kamal Patel, MD - Pain Management 
3. Sameer Draviam, MD – Emergency Medicine 
4. John Papavasiliou, MD – Emergency Medicine 
5. Nadia Echevarria, MD – Hospitalist 

 
X. Public Comments (as needed for revised Consent Agenda) 

 
XI. Consent Agenda 

A. Finance Committee 
1. Recommend the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 

letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund 
DSH for SFY 2020 in an amount not to exceed $688,956. 
 

2. Recommend the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund 
LIP for SFY 2020 in an amount not to exceed $1,270,353. 
 

3. Recommend the Board of Directors declare the equipment listed in the     
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and 
obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

 
XI. Committee Reports 

 
A. Quality Committee – Mr. Cole 

 
B. Budget and Finance Committee – Mr. Retz 
 
C. Executive Committee – Mr. Jordan  

 
D. Educational, Governmental and Community Relations Committee (Did Not Meet) 

 
E. Planning, Physical Facilities & Properties Committee (Did Not Meet) 

 
XII. Process and Quality Report – Mr. Mikitarian 

 
A. Other Related Management Issues/Information 

 
B. Hospital Attorney - Mr. Boyles 
 

XIII. Other 
 
XIV. Closing Remarks – Chairman  
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 
PAGE 3 
 
XV. Executive Session (if necessary) 
 
XVI. Open Forum for Public 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL 
IS TO BE BASED. 
 
PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT MS. 
LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SUPPORT SERVICES, AT 951 NORTH WASHINGTON AVENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT 
LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 268-6190 OR (321) 383-9829 (TDD). 
 
THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH BREVARD 
MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE NORTH BREVARD 
COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NORTH 
BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL  



COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 5697523

Origination: N/A
Effective: Upon Approval
Last Approved: N/A
Last Revised: N/A
Next Review: 3 years after approval
Areas: HIM
Tags:
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center

Administrative Closure Of Incomplete Medical
Records

POLICY STATEMENT

PROCEDURES

1. Members of the Parrish Medical Staff are required to complete medical records electronically in the
Electronic Medical Record (EMR). In the event that a physician is not able to electronically document or
electronically authenticate reports and/or orders in this manner,the physician will be asked to sign a paper
version of the documents. The signed documents will be scanned into the EMR.

2. If the physician has left Parrish with incomplete medical records and can be contacted, a copy of the
incomplete portions of the record will be sent via registered mail to the physician for completion. The
physician will be asked to return the completed records within 72 hours of receipt.

3. If the physician has left Parrish with incomplete medical records and cannot be contacted, an alternate
physician can be identified and the record may be reassigned for completion. If an alternate physician
cannot be identified, then the records will be reassigned to the ChiefChair of the Department.

4. If the alternate physician and the ChiefChair of the Department are unwilling or unable to complete the
records, the incomplete records will be reported to the Utilization Management/Medical Records
Committee for recommendation to remove the records from incomplete status and administratively close
them. The HIM Director will deem them suitable for permanent record storage and shall remove the
records from incomplete status by execution of the Declaration of Incomplete Medical Record which will
then be scanned into the EMR in place of the incomplete records.

5. All deficiencies that have been administratively closed will be presented to the Medical Executive
Committee for informational purposes.

The Health Information Management (HIM) Department of Parrish Healthcare is to make every effort to ensure
that medical records are completed in accordance to the time frameswith the timeframes delineated in the
organizational policy, Medical Records Completion, prior to placement in permanent file. If a physician
permanently leaves Parrish without completing all medical records, completion will be obtained via the method
outlined below or the records may be administratively closed by the authority of the HIM Director and the Chair
of the Utilization Management/ Medical Records Committee.

The following steps will be followed in order to obtain a complete medical record:

Administrative Closure Of Incomplete Medical Records. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5697523/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 2

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49077


COPY

REFERENCES
A. Medial Staff Rules and Regulations

All revision dates:

Attachments: Declaration of Incomplete Medical Records

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors pending

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 08/2019

MEC Joseph Rojas [EH] 06/2019

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 05/2019

Executive Management Arvin Lewis 02/2019

Erin Head: Director HIM/Quality 01/2019

Applicability

Parrish Medical Center

Medial Staff Rules and Regulations

Administrative Closure Of Incomplete Medical Records. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/5697523/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 2

https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/public/944857f475ec51e5e97c718243351cb12daec5e4b6c4ebf406676cd1/_Declaration%20of%20Incomplete%20Medical%20Records%20Template.pdf


Health Information Management 
Declaration of Incomplete Medical Record

Patient Name: 

Attending Provider: 

Date (s) of Service :

Date of Birth:

Medical Record Number:

Per hospital policy 9500-6005, the Health Information Management Department of Parrish Medical Center (PMC) will 
make every effort to ensure that medical records are completed in accordance with the time frame delineated in the 
Medical Staff Rules and Regulations prior to placement in permanent file.

Having exhausted every effort to complete this medical record, this medical record is being closed with incomplete 
documentation due to:

The healthcare provider,                , is not in the 
regional area and is unavailable to provide a signature. 

The healthcare provider,         , denies 
being the author of the entry and the author cannot be verified or validated.

The healthcare provider,         , has died or 
due to a physical/mental condition can no longer provide a signature. 

The entries remain                  days incomplete.

The documentation that remains incomplete (e.g. physician order is missing physician signature):

Chair of UMMR

Director of Health Information Management

Date

Date

Time

Time

*** This form is considered part of the legal record. Rev. 11/2018E3487

Other: 



COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4797786

Origination: 03/1991
Effective: Upon Approval
Last Approved: N/A
Last Revised: 08/2019
Next Review: 3 years after approval
Areas: Administration
Tags: 9500
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center

Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records

POLICY STATEMENT

PURPOSE

Designation of Custodian of Public Records:

Authority of custodian of Public Records:

A. To receive requests for the inspection or reproduction on any public records

B. To determine and assert any exemptions provided under general or special law

C. To authorize and schedule the time, place and circumstances for the inspection of any public records

D. To authorize and schedule the assembly and reproduction of any public records

E. To determine the amount of any payment requesting party as provided by law, or is not provided by law,
then the actual cost of duplication or special service charges.To determine the amount of the special
service charge for the extensive use of clerical or supervisory labor or extensive information technology
resources and the actual cost of duplication.

F. The Custodian is further authorized by this policy to establish procedures for the reporting or release of

POLICY TYPE: ADMINISTRATIVE

It is the policy of the North Brevard County Hospital District to comply with all legal requests for inspection and
reproduction of public records as defined by Florida law.

The purpose of this policy is to establish the procedure for release of any public records in a manner which
assures timely and reasonable compliance, while recognizing all applicable exemptions, including protection of
patient confidentiality.

The Chief Executive Officer of Parrish Medical Center is hereby designated the Custodian of all public records
of the North Brevard County Hospital District and is charged with the responsibility and authority designated
such position by the laws of the State of Florida and this policy. In the absence of the Chief Executive Officer
for any period of time extending beyond the time for reasonable compliance to permit inspection or
reproduction of any public records, the "Administrator-on-call" of Parrish Medical Center shall serve as
alternate Custodian.

The Custodian is exclusively authorized by this policy:

Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4797786/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 4

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49054
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=46477


COPY

routine statistical and other operating information normally provided by Parrish Medical Center to other
governmental or healthcare agencies or as a participant in any healthcare or other information surveys.

Procedure to Request and Inspect Public
Records:

A. "Reasonable time" means between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, except holidays.

"Reasonable notice" means a written and dated request directed to the Custodian specifying the public
records to be inspected and examined, the date and time when such inspection is requested, the names
of the persons to participate in such inspection, and the estimated time required to complete such
inspection.

If any requesting party fails or refuses written request, then the Custodian shall be entitled to confirm any
oral request in writing in order to assure full compliance and to avoid any unnecessary delay or
reproduction costs.

B. "Reasonable conditions" means at such locations at Parrish Medical Center designated by the Custodian
as shall allow for inspection with minimum disruption to the facilities, personnel and normal operations of
Parrish Medical Center.

C. "Supervision" means in the continuous presence of the Custodian or his designee. The reasonable
availability of the Custodian or his designee shall be considered in scheduling any inspection or providing
for the temporary disruption of any inspection.

D. If the nature of volume of public records requested to be inspected and examined is such as to require
extensive use of clerical or supervisory assistance, the Custodian shall have the authority and discretion
to charge a special service charge, which shall be reasonable and shall be based on the actual labor cost
(salary plus benefits) incurred for such extensive use of personnel.

Procedure for Reproduction of Public Records:

A. One-sided copies of not more than 14 inches by 8 ½ inches shall be subject to payment of such amount
per copy as specified in Florida Statutes Section 119.07(1).Subsection 119.07(4)(a)1 of the Florida
Statutes

B. Not more than an additional five cents shall be charged for duplication of the second page of any two-
sided documents.

C. For all other copies, the requesting party shall pay the actual cost of material and supplies for duplication
and reproduction, excluding labor.

D. If the nature of volume of public records requested to be copied is such as to require extensive use of
clerical or supervisory labor or extensive information technology resources, clerical or supervisory

Except to the extent determined exempt, all public records of the North Brevard County Hospital District shall
be available for inspection and examination by any person, at any reasonable time, under reasonable
conditions, and under supervision of the Custodian or his designee.

Any person entitled to inspection of any public records of the North Brevard County Hospital District shall also
be entitled to be furnished a copy of such public records upon payment of the fee prescribed by law.

For purposes of this policy:

Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4797786/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 4

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.07.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.07.html


COPY

assistance by personnel of Parrish Medical Center, or both, the Custodian shall have the authority and
discretion to charge a special service charge, which shall be reasonable and shall be based on the actual
labor cost (salary plus benefits) incurred for such extensive use of personnel. This charge shall be in
addition to the cost of actual duplication.

E. The Custodian shall have no obligation to create new records, answer questions about records, or
reformat existing records. The Custodian shall have the discretion to do so provided a reasonable service
charge for the actual cost of labor and other resources necessary to prepare or provide to anysuch
special report or summary is approved and paid by the requesting party special reports or summaries that
are not otherwise maintained as a regular public record. The Custodian shall have the discretion to
prepare such special reports or summaries provided a reasonable service charge for the actual cost of
labor and other resources necessary to prepare such special report or summary is approved and paid by
the requesting party.

Procedure for Refusal by Custodian to Permit
Inspection or Reproduction:

A. Delete or excise from the public record only that portion of the record with respect to which an exemption
is asserted and produce for inspection or reproduction the nonexempt remained of such record; and

B. State to the requesting party the basis of exemption which the Custodian contends to be applicable,
including the statutory citation for such exemption; and

C. StateIf required by the requesting party, state in writing and in particularity the reason for asserting such
exemption is required by the person seeking the right of inspection or reproduction.

Unauthorized Release of Public Records:

All revision dates: 08/2019, 03/2003

Attachments:
Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors pending

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 08/2019

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 07/2019

Chris Mcalpine: Sr V.P. Administration Transformation 01/2019

In those circumstances when the Custodian believes an exemption from inspection or reproduction exists, he
shall:

Any disclosure in violation of this policy by any director, employee or agent of the North Brevard County
Hospital District, other than as permitted by the Custodian, shall be grounds for suspension, termination or
other disciplinary action, notwithstanding such disclosure is limited to matters of public record.

Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4797786/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 3 of 4



COPY

Applicability

Parrish Medical Center

Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4797786/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 4 of 4



COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4797787

Origination: 05/1996
Effective: Upon Approval
Last Approved: N/A
Last Revised: 08/2019
Next Review: 3 years after approval
Areas: Administration
Tags: 9500
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center

Institutional Review Board

POLICY STATEMENT

All revision dates: 08/2019, 11/2001, 08/2001, 07/1997

Attachments: Initial Review of Investigational Studies
Institutional Review Board Enhancements

POLICY TYPE: ADMINISTRATIVE

To ensure the protection of human research subjects and to comply with all Federal regulations, the
Institutional Review Board of record for Parrish Medical Center will be the Western Institutional Review Board
(WIRB).

The Director of PharmacySenior Vice President Transformation/Network Development will be designated as
the Human Protections Administrator for the institution. Any investigator proposing a study will first contact the
Human Protections Administrator who will coordinate efforts to see if the proposed study is one that the
institution is willing to participate in. If the proposed study is determined to be potentially beneficial, the Human
Protections Administrator will contact the WIRB to initiate protocol, principle investigator, and informed consent
reviews. Investigators may not contact the WIRB directly for study approval.

The WIRB reviews, and has the authority to approve, require modification in, or disapprove all human subject
research activities, including proposed changes in previously approved research.

The WIRB conducts continuing review of approved research at intervals appropriate to the degree of risk, but
not less than once per year.

The WIRB has the authority to suspend or terminate previously approved research that is not being conducted
in accordance with the WIRB's requirements, or that has been associated with unexpected serious harm to
subjects.

Parrish Medical Center Officials may not authorize or approve the conductionconducting of human subjects
research that has not been approved by the WIRB. Research approved by WIRB may be subject to further
review and approval or disapproval by officials of the hospital to ensure the local context of studies.

This Policy takes the place of policy 9500-132, Institutional Review Board - Review of Studies and Policy
9500-133, Institutional Review Board - Informed Consent.

Institutional Review Board. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/
4797787/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 2

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49054
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=46477
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/public/198735654899a7b06024dfad0789677cfed13d22ca1f63846d20e894/Institutional%20Review%20Board%20Procedure%20Attachment%20-%209500-131.doc
https://pstat-live-media.s3.amazonaws.com/attachments/public/6d1bb4ab2e9e1d43d5a0ef28d0d7620a964b59f1541060c2999940f9/Institutional%20Review%20Board%20Enhancements%20Attachment%20-%209500-131.doc.pdf


COPY

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors pending

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 08/2019

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 07/2019

Chris Mcalpine: Sr V.P. Administration Transformation 01/2019

Applicability

Parrish Medical Center

Institutional Review Board. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/
4797787/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 2



PROCEDURE 
 

INITIAL REVIEW OF INVESTIGATIONAL STUDIES 
 

Referencing Policy: 9500-131, Institutional Review Board 
 
The following steps must be followed for the initial review of any investigational 
protocol requiring Parrish Medical Center Institutional Review Board review.  Such a 
protocol may involve, but is not limited to, those involving a drug, biologic agent, or 
device. 
 

1. A copy of the complete proposed protocol, consent form, and Principle 
Investigator (PI) contact information is to be sent to the Parrish Medical Center 
Human Protections Administrator (Director of Pharmacy).  The Principle 
Investigator shall not contact the Western Institutional Review Board (WIRB) 
directly for a review. 

2. The Human Protections Administrator will review the protocol and consult with 
hospital staff or community representatives (ex. clergy or non-clinical persons), as 
appropriate, to determine if the protocol is one that hospital deems as beneficial to 
the community.  A copy of the submitted information will be kept on file.   

3. The results of the hospital evaluation will be sent to the requestor in writing.  If 
the hospital determines that the study needs IRB review, the Human Protections 
Administrator will also send the appropriate paperwork to the PI for WIRB 
submission.   

4. The hospital shall not assume financial responsibility for any aspect of WIRB 
initial review or changes to research. 

5. When all required information is completed, it should be returned to the Human 
Protections Administrator along with another complete copy of the proposed 
protocol and informed consent. 

6. The hospital will attach a cover letter and send the packet of information to the 
WIRB for their review.   

7. Only upon written WIRB approval of a proposed protocol and informed consent 
may an investigational study be initiated.  

8. If a protocol is approved all conditions specified by the WIRB must be followed. 
The Investigator will be responsible for communications with the WIRB for any 
changes to research (ex. amendments to the protocol, consent form changes and 
advertisements) and any financial considerations resulting from them. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Effective Date:  12/10/01 
Reviewed:  
Revised:  





COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 4921652
Origination: 10/2012
Effective: Upon Approval
Last Approved: N/A
Last Revised: 08/2019
Next Review: 3 years after approval
Areas: Communications
Tags: 9500
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center

North Brevard Medical Support
Parrish Healthcare

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social
Media Guidelines

POLICY STATEMENTPOLICY STATEMENT

PURPOSEPURPOSE

SCOPESCOPE

To protect the Parrish Medical Center I Parrish Healthcare ("PMC's") brand, reputation and other
organizational interests, participation in CGM, communications and postings by PMC care partnersin
Consumer Generated Media (employeesCGM) Social Media postings, medical staff, volunteers, and Board of
Directorsand other CGM and Social Media Activities (as defined below) by Care Partners (as defined below)
must be done within established policy guidelines. The objective of this document is to set forth corporate
policy and guidance, specifically for the participation in CGM postings, including, but not limited to social or
networking sites, technologyand Social Media Activities and all other similar or related forums, online
communities, blogs,or cloud based media and technologies. PMC reserves the right to pursue any and all
other similar or related medialegal and equitable actions and rights should it determine that a violation of this
policy has resulted in any form of harm or damage to PMC through any participation in CGM or Social Media
Activities in breach of this policy. PMC reserves the right to pursue any and all legal actions should it
determine that a violation of this policy has resulted in any form of damage to PMC.

This policy applies to all participation and communication in CGM and Social Media Activities in and through all
forms of media (as defined above and CGMand technologies, including, but not limited to, to those identified in
the definitions section. The purpose of this policy is to assureensure: i) CGM and Social Media Activities
including without limit postings, communications and other participation made by Care Partners on behalf of
Parrish Medical CenterPMC are consistent with the hospital's employee handbook, standards of behavior
policies, media and release of information policies, and and other related or future policies; as well as
applicable laws, including laws concerning privacy, confidentiality, data privacy, cybersecurity, copyright and
trademarks, trademark, trade secret and other intellectual property; and ii) that care partnersCare Partners'
usecommunications and CGM and Social Media Activities in all forms of media (CGM or other) isare done
within established policy guidelines.

This policy applies to all departments, all care partnersCare Partners and all Hospital hospital-affiliated entities
including, but not limited to, employees who are employed by the Hospital,hospital or who are employed by
another employer but who, with Hospitalhospital permission, work on Hospitalhospital premises/properties or

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 9

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49063
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=46477


COPY

DEFINITIONSDEFINITIONS

A. Consumer Generated Media (CGM)— Consumer Generated Media (CGM) is an inclusive term referring
to a variety of media and sources of content, communications and information thatwhich are created,
initiated, circulated and used by consumers for the purpose of educating each other about products,
brands, services, personalities and issues and includes, but. CGM is not limited tofurther understood as
follows:

1. TelevisionCGM may be conducted through various forms and formats of media and technology
including television, video, photographs, newspapers, magazines, radio, books, texting, Social
Media, etc.;

2. OnCGM is conducted through on-demand access to content anytime, anywhere, on any digital or
mobile device, as well as interactive user feedback, creative participation, comments,
communications and community formation around the media content

Having characteristics of being manipulated, networkable, compressible and interactive

3. InteractivityCGM also incorporates interactivity (e.g. technology related forums, digital/virtual
networking communities, blogs, microblogs, wikis, vlogs, etc.)

a. For example Wikipedia, is an online encyclopedia, combining Internet accessible digital text,
images and video with web-links, creative participation of contributors, interactive feedback of
users and formation of a participant community of editors and donors for the benefit of non-
community readers. Facebook, LinkedIn, YouTube, Twitter, etc. are examples of the CGM
model, in which most users are also participants.

B. Care Partners – an inclusive term referring to employees, medical staff members, auxiliaryvolunteers,
Auxiliary members, and Board of Directors membersboard of directors.

C. CGM Postings – CGM and Social Media Activities - applies to the act of interacting, participating,
liking, following, communicating, contributing or posting comments, opinions, photos, videos, and other
forms of communication or expression, that expedites conversation and allows readers, viewers, or
listeners to participate in the creation or development of the media content (e.g. blogs, microblogs, wikis,
vlogs, etc), including, but not limited to on Social Media networking sites, and other online communities,
technology related forums, interactive sites, mobile applications, and blogs. Common venues for media
postings are Facebook, LinkedIn, MySpace, YouTube, Twitter, etc.

Libel and Slander – The First Amendment does not cover unprotected forms of defamation, including
libelous or slanderous speech. Libel and Slander occur when a person or entity communicates false
information that damages the reputation of another person or entity. Slander occurs when the false and
defamatory communication is spoken and heard. Libel occurs when the false and defamatory
communication is written and seen. The laws governing libel and slander, which are collectively known as
defamation, are the same.

D. Defamation – Defamation is the act of damaging the reputation of someone, and includes Slander and
Libel. Libel and Slander occur when a person or entity communicates false information that damages the
reputation of another person or entity. Slander occurs when the false and defamatory communication is
spoken and heard. Libel occurs when the false and defamatory communication is written and seen. The
First Amendment does not cover unprotected forms of defamation, including libelous or slanderous

who are vendors or sales representatives who do business with the Hospitalhospital.

When used in this policy these terms have the following meanings:

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 9



COPY

speech.

E. Personal Device – is a term used to identify personal electronic equipment including, but not limited to, a
mobile device, personal computer, laptop, iPad or tablet, owned or used by a Care Partner, not owned or
provided by PMC.

F. PMC Media Site – is a term used to identify third-party owned platforms including certain Social Media
platforms, where PMC owns, has branded or otherwise operates or provides a designated account, and
alternatively includes other related or PMC sponsored online communities.

G. Social Media – Social Media includes a variety of third-party platforms, including, but not limited to
Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, YouTube, Twitter, Snapchat, Pinterest, Tumblr, and Reddit.

PROCEDURESPROCEDURES

A. Personal participation in CGM and Social Media Activities. This policy is not intended to limit, restrict,
or monitor Care Partners personal CGM and Social Media Activities, on Personal Devices, outside of
work, outside of actions taken in their official capacity. Personal participation in CGM and Social Media
Activities are governed by the Terms and Conditions – Personal CGM and Social Media Activities.

B. Official PMC participation in CGM and Social Media Activities. All media inquiries should be directed
to PMC's Communications Department, in accordance with PMC's Release of Information Policy. Only
PMC's Communications Department may arrange for, or provide information about official business to the
media. Additionally, responses, questions, and comments to individuals who have posted on a PMC
Media Site must be coordinated with and posted by PMC's Communications Department. All use of PMC
Media Sites and related communities are governed by the Terms and Conditions – PMC CGM and Social
Media Communities set forth below.

C. Freedom of Information Act and e-discovery laws and policies - All CGM and Social Media Activities
on PMC Media Sites shall clearly indicate that any articles and any other content posted or submitted for
posting are subject to public disclosure. Relevant public records retention laws and schedules apply to
CGM and Social Media Activities and content. Records required to be maintained pursuant to PMC's
retention schedule, Policy 9500-53, to our best efforts shall be maintained for the required retention
period in a format that preserves the integrity of the original record and is easily accessible using the
approved PMC platforms and tools.

TERMS & CONDITIONS – PERSONAL CGM AND
SOCIAL MEDIA ACTIVITIES

Freedom of Information Act and e-Discovery Laws and Policies - All PMC media sites and CGM
postings shall clearly indicate that any articles and any other content posted or submitted for posting are
subject to public disclosure. Relevant public records retention laws and schedules apply to social
networking content. Records required to be maintained pursuant to PMC's retention schedule, Policy
9500-53, shall be maintained for the required retention period in a format that preserves the integrity of
the original record and is easily accessible using the approved PMC platforms and tools.

Personal Media Postings – This policy is not intended to limit, restrict, or monitor personal media usage
activities outside of work. It is important to understand that the line between public and private, personal

Care Partners who fail to comply with this policy willmay be counseled and/or disciplined following the Parrish
HealthcarePMC's performance and disciplinary counseling guidelines, which may include progressive
disciplinary action up to and including termination.

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 3 of 9

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4009236/latest/


COPY

and professional is often blurred in media. While communication through media postings in an unofficial
capacity is primarily a personal matter, this is not the same as it being private [10-1259 United States v.
Jones (01/23/2012).]. In many cases, written conversations inside these networks can be found through
search engines such as Google. Even in cases where only your contacts can see what you write, there is
a possibility that one of them will forward what you say and make it visible to a wider audience. As a
result, personal conversations within media networks should be considered public rather than private. Use
good judgment and common sense and follow the guidelines provided within PMC's Release of
Information/Permission to Photograph policy #9500-14.

1. PMC Care Partner CGM postings made while at work may be captured [Electronic Communications
Privacy Act of 1986 (ECPA).]

2. If you use your PMC title, identifying oneself as a PMC employee or by other affiliation with PMC,
your personal comments or content could potentially affect the reputation and interests of PMC.

3. When using personal media sites, care partners must use their personal e-mail address NOT their
PMC address, as their primary means of identification.

4. When publishing content to a personal media account, employees and others covered by this policy
must avoid stating, implying, or creating the impression that they are speaking in an official capacity
or on behalf of the medical center or that their activity is endorsed by PMC.

5. When posting comments that pertain to PMC, an effective way of distinguishing personal views from
matters that fall within official PMC duties is to include a disclaimer in connection with personal
media postings to make it clear that the views expressed are personal views and not those of PMC.
An appropriate disclaimer would be "the postings on this site are my own and do not necessarily
reflect the views of PMC."

6. If PMC is a subject of the comment you are creating, be clear and open about the fact that you are
an associate and make it clear that your views do not represent those of PMC, fellow associates,
members, patients, suppliers, and/or people working on behalf of PMC.

7. Respect all copyright and intellectual property laws. For PMC's protection as well as your own, it is
critical to show proper respect for the laws governing copyright, fair use of copyrighted material
owned by others, trademarks and other intellectual property, including PMC's own copyrights,
trademarks and brands.

8. Personal media postings should not contain photos, video or other images of coworkers, that could
be viewed as malicious, obscene, threatening, or intimidating, or that may constitute harassment or
bullying.

9. Personal media postings should never contain Protected Health Information (PHI). Photos, video, or
other images of patients or their family should never be used.

A. All Care Partners should understand there is a legal responsibility involved with CGM and Social Media
Activities. Though Care Partners are free to post their own personal views on Social Media platforms,
Care Partners should know that some of their CGM and Social Media Activities may lead to irreparable
harm to PMC, its employees or other third parties, or may violate certain PMC policies and standards,
including this policy or state and federal laws. Moreover, certain CGM and Social Media Activities may
violate the rights of others when untrue, defamatory or legally protected information is posted. This policy
is intended to balance PMC's duties and legitimate business objectives with its Care Partners' personal
rights and responsibilities. The intent is not to interfere with a Care Partners' protected personal, legal or
constitutional rights, therefore, PMC does not seek to restrict or limit a Care Partners' activities/
communications if they are protected by applicable law. Regardless of the terms used in this policy it is

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 4 of 9



COPY

not intended to be interpreted in such a manner to restrict protected personal employee communications.

It is important to understand that the line between public and private, personal and professional is often
blurred in media. While communication through media postings in an unofficial capacity is primarily a
personal matter, this is not the same as it being private. [10-1259 United States v. Jones (01/23/2012).].
In many cases, written conversations inside these networks, including CGM and Social Media Activities,
can be found through search engines such as Google. Even in cases where only your contacts can see
what you write, there is a possibility that one of them will forward what you say and make it visible to a
wider audience. As a result, personal conversations within Social Media networks should be considered
public rather than private. Use good judgment and common sense and follow the guidelines provided
within this policy, PMC's Release of Information/Permission to Photograph policy , and any other related
or future policies.

When you identify yourself as an employee of PMC through CGM and Social Media Activities, and on
PMC Media Sites, you are connected to other Care Partners, employees, patients, and suppliers.
Communicate online with respect for others. Remember that information shared via CGM and Social
Media Activities is generally public information that could easily be viewed by our Care Partners,
employees, patients and suppliers. Exercise caution with regard to exaggeration, colorful language,
guesswork, obscenity, copyrighted materials, confidential and proprietary information, legal conclusions
and derogatory remarks or characterizations in any way related to PMC.

1. PMC Care Partner personal CGM and Social Media Activities occurring while at work, or through
PMC owned devices, networks or systems, may be captured [Electronic Communications Privacy
Act of 1986 (ECPA)]

2. When participating in personal CGM and Social Media Activities, Care Partners must use a personal
email address, NOT their PMC address, as their primary means of identification and for registration.

3. Avoid using your PMC title to identify yourself as a PMC employee, or by other affiliation with PMC,
in your personal comments, content or CGM and Social Media Activities, as that could potentially
affect or harm the reputation and interests of PMC, or cause an unauthorized affiliation or association
with PMC and your CGM and Social Media Activities.

B. Express only your personal opinions. Never represent yourself as a spokesperson for PMC in your
personal CGM and Social Media Activities. If PMC is a subject of the content you are creating, be clear
and open about the fact that you are a Care Partner and make it clear that your views do not represent
those of PMC fellow Care Partners, patients, vendors, suppliers or people working on behalf of PMC.

C. If you do publish a blog or post online related to the work you do or subjects associated with PMC, make
it clear that you are not speaking on behalf of PMC.

D. It is best to include a disclaimer such as "The comments and postings on this site are my own and do not
necessarily reflect the views of my employer."

E. Do not to post statements stating, implying, or creating the impression that your activity is endorsed by
PMC.

1. Respect all copyright, trademark and intellectual property laws and rights of third-parties. For PMC's
protection as well as your own, it is critical to show proper respect for the laws governing data
privacy, privacy and publicity, copyright, fair use of copyrighted material owned by others,
trademarks and other intellectual property, including PMC's own copyrights, trademarks and brands.
Never use PMC's logo, trademark or proprietary graphics or photographs of PMC's for non-business

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 5 of 9

http://www.supremecourt.gov/opinions/11pdf/10-1259.pdf
https://it.ojp.gov/PrivacyLiberty/authorities/statutes/1285
https://it.ojp.gov/PrivacyLiberty/authorities/statutes/1285


COPY

related purposes without seeking prior written permission from the Communications Department
(info@parrishmed.com).

2. Personal CGM and Social Media Activities should not contain photos, video or other images of
coworkers or third-parties, without their permission, or that could be viewed as malicious, obscene,
threatening, discriminatory, or intimidating, or that may constitute harassment or bullying.

3. Personal media postings should never contain Protected Health Information (PHI), or personally
identifiable information (PII) of another individual. Photos, video, or other images of patients or their
families should never be used.

F. Use of personal electronic devices to access media sitesPersonal Devices to participate in CGM and
Social Media Activities during work hours or in work areas should be kept to a minimum such as during
scheduled breaks. Refer to related PMC policy(ies).

G. Engaging in media activityCGM and Social Media Activities that containscontain defamatory, offensive,
harassing, discriminatory, obscene, vulgar, pornographic, slanderous, or unlawful speech, creates a real
threat of immediate disruption in the workplace (such as. , Such language including all intemperate,
abusive, or insulting language), is prohibited.

H. Engaging in media activityCGM and Social Media Activities that intends to interfere with the maintenance
of proper discipline and/or damages, harms or impairs the reputation or efficiency of PMC or its
employees is prohibited.

I. Any defamatory statements, including without limit, about PMC, vendors, contractors or customers,
patients, competitors or current or former care partners are prohibited.

Official Participation in CGM Postings. PMC's official website is www.parrishmed.com. Only PMC's
Service & People Excellence department may arrange for or provide for other media platforms and tools
to provide information about official business.

1. Per PMC's Release of Information/Permission to Photograph policy, #9500-14, information about
Parrish Medical Center shall be released by the authority of the Director of Service & People
Excellence or an authorized designee. All provisions within policy 9500-14 apply to this CGM policy,
including but not limited to:

a. It is strictly prohibited for any care partner to use PMC Media for personal use.

b. CGM should never contain Protected Health Information (PHI).PMC Care Partners shall not
respond directly to any PMC official media postings.

2. Responses, questions, and comments to individuals who have posted on a PMC media site must be
coordinated with and posted by the Service & People Excellence department.

TERMS & CONDITIONS – PMC CGM
COMMUNITIESTERMS & CONDITIONS – PMC
MEDIA SITES

A. Individuals using the PMC-sponsored online communities Media Sites should refrain from using,
displaying, copying or disclosing trade secrets, private or confidential information or copyrighted materials

Any and all users of PMC official media Media Site(social or others) must adhere to the following terms and
conditions, which are subject to change without notice. Terms are subject to change without notice and may
not be accessible in court.

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 6 of 9

http://www.parrishmed.com/


COPY

(written, audio, video and all other electronic forms) that violate copyrights or fair use laws, as well as
language that is obscene, defamatory, derogatory, profane, libelous, threatening, harassing, abusive,
discriminatory, hateful, or humiliating to another person or entity.

B. PMC reserves the right to restrict or remove any content that is deemed in violation of this policy or any
applicable laws.PMC reserves the right to restrict, delete or remove any content that is deemed in
violation of this policy or any applicable laws, including without limit, any infringing material or defamatory
statements. We are committed to respecting the intellectual property rights of other parties, and we ask
our Care Partners, to do the same. Pursuant to Digital Millennium Copyright Act (DMCA), Title 17, United
States Code, Sections 512(c)(2) and (3), notifications of claimed copyright infringement for materials
displayed, or available, on any PMC Media Site should be sent to the Communications Department, for
review and removal if warranted.

C. PMC reserves the right to review all online comments, postings and other interactions on PMC Media
Sites, before they are posted, and to edit them to preserve readability for other users.

PMC reserves the right to use social media and networking sites to screen job applicants.

D. InWhen posting material, interacting, or engaging on PMC-sponsored sites Media Sites , PMC care
partnersCare Partners and other users agree:

1. Not to post material that PMC determines is threatening, offensive, harassing, discriminatory, illegal,
vulgar, obscene, pornographic, defamatory, slanderous, or hostile towardstoward any individual or
entity.

2. Not to post phone numbers or email addresses of yourself or any other individual or entity in the
body of your comment — you cannot assume the good intentions of everyone who reads them.

3. Not to post material that is fraudulent or violates or infringes on the rights of PMC or any individual or
entity, including privacy or publicity rights, or copyright, trademark, or intellectual property or
publication rights.

4. Not to post material that promotes or advertises a commercial product or solicits business or
membership or financial or other support in any business, group or organization, related to a financial
or non-work related matter. All such posts must be presented and approved by the Service & People
Excellence departmentCommunications Department
(info@parrishmed.cominfo@parrishmed.com.)

5. Not to post chain letters, post the same comment multiple times, or otherwise distribute "spam" via
PMC-sponsored sites Media Sites.

6. Not to allow any other individual or entity to use your identification for posting or viewing comments.

7. Not to post comments under multiple names or using another person's name.

8. Not to post anonymous content on PMC sitesMedia Sites.

9. Not to post political content or endorsements of political or religious messages or endorsements of
political parties, candidates or groups, or comments that might be construed as lobbying or as
support of a particular candidate or party by PMC.

10. Not to post religious messages or comments that might be construed as support of a particular
religion, by PMC.

11. Not to post express or implied endorsements of non-PMC products, services or entities, including
contractors and their products and services.

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 7 of 9

https://www.copyright.gov/legislation/dmca.pdf
mailto:info@parrishmed.com


COPY

12. Not to post or transmit any information or software which contains a virus, Trojan horse, worm,
malware or other harmful component.

13. Not to post or transmit material that encourages or provides instructional information about illegal
activities, in particular hacking, cracking or distribution of counterfeit software or goods.

14. Not to violate any applicable law or regulation, including without limitation any local, state, provincial,
national or international law, any export control laws, or any regulations promulgated by any state or
federal authority.

15. Not to frame, repackage, or otherwise redistribute any portion of the PMC Media Site, or services
offered by PMC.

E. PMC reserves the following rights:

1. Ban future posts from persons who repeatedly violate our Terms and Conditions. We may
affecteffect such bans by refusing posts from specific email addresses or IP addresses, canceling
registration rights, or through other means as necessary.

2. Remove or edit comments at any time, whether or not they violate these Terms and Conditions.

3. By posting a comment or other material to PMC-sponsored sites Media Sites, users give PMC the
irrevocable right and license to exercise and use all copyright, trademark, publicity, and moral rights
with respect to any content you provide, which includes using your submission for any purpose in
any form and on any media, including but not limited to:, displaying, modifying, reproducing,
distributing, creating other works from, and publishing your submission.

4. Users agree to indemnify and hold harmless PMC, its affiliates, directors, officers, employees,
successors and assigns against any damages, losses, liabilities, judgments, causes of action, costs
or expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) arising out of any claim by a third party
relating to any material a user has posted on a PMC-sponsored sites Media Site.

5. Not to respond to every posting, especially those that address individual medical issues.

6. To amend this policy without notice in our judgment to address issues that may arise and changes in
our operations or the law.

7. By posting a comment or material of any kind on a PMC system/network, the user hereby agrees to
the Terms and Conditions set forth above.

POLICY IMPLEMENTATIONPOLICY
IMPLEMENTATION

All revision dates: 08/2019, 10/2012

Attachments:

Violations of this policy may result in progressive disciplinary action up to and including termination. If you
have questions or need further guidance please contact your human resourcesHuman Resources
representative.

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 8 of 9



COPY

Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors pending

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 08/2019

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 07/2019

Executive
Management

Natalie Sellers: Vice President, Communications, Community & Corpor 03/2019

Natalie Sellers: Vice President, Communications, Community & Corpor 03/2019

Applicability

North Brevard Medical Support, Parrish Healthcare, Parrish Medical Center

Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/4921652/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 9 of 9



COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 6039686
Origination: 01/2019
Effective: Upon Approval
Last Approved: N/A
Last Revised: 08/2019
Next Review: 3 years after approval
Areas: Administration
Tags: 482.23, 9510-27, HR, Human

Resources
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center

North Brevard Medical Support
Parrish Healthcare

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place
POLICY STATEMENT

PURPOSE

DEFINITIONS

A. Parrish Healthcare is an inclusive term referring to North Brevard County Hospital District d/b/a Parrish
Medical Center and its affiliates and North Brevard Medical Support, Inc. d/b/a Parrish Medical Group and
its affiliates.

B. Care Partner is an inclusive term referring to Parrish Healthcare Care Partners, medical staff members,
auxiliary
members, and Board of Directors members, as well as any person working for or on behalf of Parrish
Healthcare, including but not limited to temporary personnel, consultants, vendors, and independent
contractors, regardless of position.

C. Parrish Healthcare premises includes all buildings, offices, facilities, grounds, parking lots, lockers, places

In compliance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, North Brevard County Hospital District d/b/a Parrish
Medical Center | Parrish Healthcare ("Parrish Healthcare") has a longstanding commitment to provide a safe,
quality-oriented and productive healing work environment. Alcohol and drug abuse poses a threat to the health
and safety of our care partners, the patients we have the honor to serve, and to the security of our equipment
and facilities. For these reasons, Parrish Healthcare is committed to the elimination of drug and alcohol use
and abuse in the workplace.

Parrish Healthcare prohibits the unlawful use, possession, sale or attempt to sell, manufacture, or distribution
of drugs or other controlled substances on or off duty. The use or possession of alcoholic beverages while on
duty, or reporting for duty while under the influence of drugs or alcohol, is also expressly prohibited. This policy
will be administered in compliance with Parrish Healthcare's Healing Work Environment Policy 9500-7022, the
Americans with Disability Act and other applicable federal and state legislation.

This policy shall apply to all care partners and all applicants for employment of Parrish Healthcare. All care
partners are required to abide by the provisions of this policy as a condition of employment.

The human resource (HR) department is responsible for policy administration.

When used in this policy these terms have the following meanings:

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 8

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49054
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=22478
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=61312
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=1010
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=55
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=55


COPY

and vehicles owned, leased or managed by Parrish Healthcare or any site on which Parrish Healthcare is
conducting business.

D. Illegal drug means a substance whose use or possession is controlled by federal law but that is not being
used or possessed under the supervision of a licensed health care professional. (Controlled substances
are listed in Schedules I-V of 21 C.F.R. Part 1308.)

E. “Refuse to cooperate” means to obstruct the collection or testing process; to submit an altered,
adulterated or substitute sample; to fail to show up for a scheduled test; to refuse to complete the
requested drug testing forms; or to fail to promptly provide specimen(s) for testing when directed to do so,
without a valid medical basis for the failure. Employees who leave the scene of an accident without
justifiable explanation prior to submission to drug and alcohol testing will also be considered to have
refused to cooperate and will automatically be subject to discharge.

F. “Under the influence of alcohol” means an alcohol concentration equal to or greater than .04, or actions,
appearance, speech or bodily odors that reasonably cause a supervisor to conclude that an employee is
impaired because of alcohol use.

G. “Under the influence of drugs” means a confirmed positive test result for illegal drug use per this policy. In
addition, it means the misuse of legal drugs (prescription and possibly OTC) when there is not a valid
prescription from a physician for the lawful use of a drug in the course of medical treatment (containers
must include the patient’s name, the name of the substance, quantity/amount to be taken and the period
of authorization).

PROCEDURES
A. Employee Assistance

1. Parrish Healthcare will assist and support care partners who voluntarily seek help for drug or alcohol
problems before becoming subject to discipline or termination under this or other Parrish Healthcare
policies. Such care partners will be allowed to use accrued paid time off, placed on leaves of
absence, referred to treatment providers and otherwise accommodated as required by law. Care
partners may be required to document that they are successfully following prescribed treatment and
to take and pass follow-up tests if they hold jobs that are safety-sensitive or require driving, or if they
have violated this policy previously. Once a drug test has been initiated under this policy, unless
otherwise required by the Family and Medical Leave Act or the Americans with Disabilities Act, the
care partner will have forfeited the opportunity to be granted a leave of absence for treatment, and
will face possible discipline, up to and including termination/discharge.

2. Care partners should report to work fit for duty and free of any adverse effects of any drug--legally
prescribed or over-the-counter(OTC) or illegal drugs--or alcohol. This policy does not prohibit
employees from the lawful use and possession of prescribed medications. However, Parrish
Healthcare care partners are prohibited from misusing legally prescribed or over-the-counter (OTC)
drugs. Care partners must consult with their doctors about the medications’ effect on their fitness for
duty and ability to work safely, and they must promptly disclose any work restrictions to their
supervisor.

B. Work Rules

1. Whenever care partners are working, are operating any Parrish Healthcare vehicle, are present on
Parrish Healthcare premises or are conducting company-related work offsite, they are prohibited
from:

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 8



COPY

a. Using, possessing, buying, selling, manufacturing or dispensing an illegal drug (to include
possession of drug paraphernalia).

b. Being under the influence of alcohol or an illegal drug as defined in this policy.

c. Possessing or consuming alcohol.

2. The presence of any detectable amount of any illegal drug, illegal controlled substance or alcohol in
a care partner's body system, while performing company business or while in a company facility, is
prohibited.

3. Parrish Healthcare will also not allow care partners to perform their duties while taking prescribed
drugs that are adversely affecting their ability to safely and effectively perform their job duties.

a. Care partners taking a prescribed medication must carry it in a container labeled by a licensed
pharmacist or be prepared to produce the container if asked.

4. Any illegal drugs or drug paraphernalia will be turned over to an appropriate law enforcement agency
and may result in criminal prosecution.

C. Required Testing

1. Pre-employment

a. Applicants being considered for hire must pass a drug test before beginning work or receiving
an offer of employment.

b. Refusal to submit to testing will result in disqualification of further employment consideration.

2. Reasonable suspicion

a. Care partners are subject to testing when there is a reasonable suspicion that a care partner is
using or has used drugs and/or is under the influence of drugs or alcohol.

b. Care partners are subject to testing based on (but not limited to) observations of apparent
workplace use, possession or impairment. HR should be consulted before sending an employee
for testing.

c. Reasonable Suspicion Observation Checklist to document specific observations and behaviors
that create a reasonable suspicion that an employee is under the influence of illegal drugs or
alcohol. Examples include:

i. Observable phenomena while at work, such as direct observation of drug or alcohol use or
of the physical symptoms or manifestations of being under the influence of drugs or
alcohol;

a. Odors (smell of alcohol, body odor or urine).

b. Movements (unsteady, fidgety, dizzy).

c. Eyes (dilated, constricted or watery eyes, or involuntary eye movements).

d. Face (flushed, sweating, confused or blank look).

e. Speech (slurred, slow, distracted mid-thought, inability to verbalize thoughts).

f. Emotions (argumentative, agitated, irritable, drowsy).

g. Actions (yawning, twitching).

h. Inactions (sleeping, unconscious, no reaction to questions).

ii. Abnormal conduct or erratic behavior while at work or a significant deterioration in work

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 3 of 8



COPY

performance;

iii. An independently corroborated report of drug use provided by a reliable and credible
source;

iv. Evidence that a care partner has used, possessed, sold, solicited or transferred drugs
while working or while in or on the employer's vehicle, machinery, or equipment.

d. When reasonable suspicion testing is warranted, both management and HR will meet with the
care partner to explain the observations and the requirement to undergo a drug and/or alcohol
test within two hours. Refusal by a care partner will be treated as a positive drug test result and
will result in immediate termination of employment.

e. Under no circumstances will the care partner be allowed to drive himself or herself to the testing
facility (if off site). A HR representative must accompany the care partner to the testing site.
Arrangement shall be made for the care partner to be transported home.

f. Any care partner who in good faith based on reasonable suspicion reports a violation of this
Policy and any supervisory or management care partner who investigates or takes action in
good faith based on reasonable suspicion shall not be harassed, retaliated against, or
discriminated against in any way for making reports or taking any action hereunder.

3. Post-accident

a. Care partners are subject to testing when they cause or contribute to an occupational on-the-job
accident, injury or illness that have a potential to cause harm to themselves, another care
partner or patients.

b. Care partners who cause or contribute to an occupational on-the-job accident, injury or illness
when there is reasonable suspicion of impairment may be required to submit to testing.

c. Care partners are subject to testing when they cause or contribute to accidents that damage
Parrish Healthcare property (equipment, facilities, vehicles, etc.).

d. A circumstance that constitutes reasonable suspicion will be presumed to arise in any instance
involving an occupational on-the-job accident, injury or illness in which a care partner was
providing care to a patient or who was operating an motorized vehicle is found to be responsible
for causing the accident.

e. All care partners in positions involving direct patient care may be subject to additional testing as
permitted by law.

f. All care partners who have participated in a drug or alcohol rehabilitation treatment program
during the course of their employment may be required to submit to unannounced follow up
testing as allowable by law.

g. In any of these instances, the investigation and subsequent testing must take place within two
hours following the accident, if not sooner. Refusal by care partner will be treated as a positive
drug test result and will result in immediate termination of employment.

4. Collection and Testing Procedures

a. Drug Use information shall be disclosed both before and after drug testing. Individuals shall list
all prescription and non-prescription drugs they are currently using or have used in the last
month, as well as any information they consider relevant to the test.

b. Care partners subject to alcohol testing will be directed, or escorted, to a Parrish Healthcare's

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 4 of 8



COPY

-designated testing facilit(ies) and directed to provide breath specimens. Breath specimens will
be tested by trained technicians using federally approved breath alcohol testing devices capable
of producing printed results that identify the care partner.

i. If a care partner's breathe alcohol concentration is .04 or more, a second breath specimen
will be tested approximately 20 minutes later. The results of the second test will be
determinative. Alcohol tests may, however, be a breath, blood or saliva test, at Parrish
Healthcare's discretion. For purposes of this policy, test results generated by law
enforcement or medical providers may be considered by Parrish Healthcare as work rule
violations.

c. Applicants and care partners subject to drug testing will be escorted/directed to Parrish
Healthcare's -designated testing facilit(ies) and directed to provide urine specimens. Applicants
and care partners may provide specimens in private unless they appear to be submitting
altered, adulterated or substitute specimens.

d. The following is a list of drugs for which Parrish Healthcare may test. Under reasonable
suspicion criteria, Parrish Healthcare may also test for any other drugs identified under Chapter
440, Florida Statutes.

i. Alcohol

ii. Amphetamines

iii. Cannabinoids

iv. Cocaine

v. Phencyclidine

vi. Methaqualone

vii. Opiates

viii. Barbituates

ix. Benzodiazophines

x. Methadone

xi. Propoxyphene

xii. Meperidine

e. Where indicated, specimens may be tested for other illegal drugs.

f. Medical Marijuana

i. The possession or use of medical marijuana is not allowed on Parrish’s premises.
If an applicant or employee with a legal referral for marijuana (for the treatment of a
medical condition) tests positive based on the substance limits for the drug test, it will be
reported by the lab as a “positive drug test” and will be treated in accordance with all other
positive drug tests.
Employees and applicants shall be given an opportunity to provide any information relevant
to the test, including identification of currently or recently used prescription or non-
prescription medications as well as any legal referral for marijuana use for the treatment of
a medical condition.
There are no additional exceptions for applicants or employees with legal referrals for
marijuana.

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 5 of 8



COPY

g. Complete Testing Procedure is available upon request.

5. Consequences

a. Applicants who refuse to cooperate in a drug test or who test positive will not be hired and will
not be allowed to reapply/retest in the future.

b. Care partners who test positive, or otherwise violate this policy, will be subject to discipline, up
to and including termination.

c. Depending on the circumstances, the care partner's work history/record and any state law
requirements, Parrish Healthcare may offer a care partner who violates this policy or tests
positive the opportunity to return to work on a last-chance basis pursuant to mutually agreeable
terms, which could include follow-up drug testing at times and frequencies determined by
Parrish Healthcare for a minimum of one year but not more than two years as well as a waiver
of the right to contest any termination resulting from a subsequent positive test. If the care
partner either does not complete the rehabilitation program or tests positive after completing the
rehabilitation program, the care partner will be immediately discharged from employment.

6. Medical Staff and Independent Contractors

a. When the Chief Executive Officer, or designee, has reasonable suspicion to believe that a
member of the Medical Staff or an independent contractor of the Parrish Healthcare has violated
this Policy, the CEO, or designee, shall report the same to the Chairman of the Board of
Directors and the President of the Medical Staff, the three of whom shall constitute a committee
to take appropriate action.

b. Pending committee review and testing, either the CEO, his designee, or the President of the
Medical Staff, may take immediate action to suspend such member of the Medical Staff or
independent contractor from exercising privileges or performing duties.

c. The committee shall have the authority to require appropriate screening for the suspected
violation. If such member of the Medical Staff or independent contractor refuses to consent to
such screening, the same shall constitute grounds to terminate privileges in accordance with the
Medical Staff Bylaws, or in the case of an independent contractor, grounds to terminate the
contract. If the results of such testing confirm a violation of this Policy by a member of the
Medical Staff, the committee may recommend initiation of appropriate disciplinary proceedings
in accordance with the Medical Staff Bylaws. Results of such screening shall be confidential and
will become a part of the Medical Staff member's privileges file.

7. Confidentiality

a. All information, interviews, reports, statement memoranda, and test results, written or otherwise,
received by Parrish Healthcare as part of this drug-testing program are confidential
communications. Unless authorized by state laws, rules or regulations, Parrish Healthcare will
not release such information without a written consent form signed voluntarily by the person
tested.

8. Inspections

a. Parrish Healthcare reserves the right to inspect all portions of its premises for drugs, alcohol or
other contraband. All care partners may be asked to cooperate in inspections of their persons,
work areas and property that might conceal a drug, alcohol or other contraband. care partners
who possess such contraband or refuse to cooperate in such inspections are subject to
appropriate discipline, up to and including termination.

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 6 of 8



COPY

9. Crimes Involving Drugs

a. Parrish Healthcare prohibits all care partners, including care partners performing work under
government contracts, from manufacturing, distributing, dispensing, possessing or using an
illegal drug or alcohol in or on company premises or while on duty.

b. Parrish Healthcare care partners are also prohibited from misusing legally prescribed or over-
the-counter (OTC) drugs.

c. Law enforcement personnel may be notified, as appropriate, when criminal activity is suspected.
Parrish Healthcare does not desire to intrude into the private lives of its care partners but
recognizes that care partnerss’ off-the-job involvement with drugs and alcohol may have an
impact on the workplace. Therefore, Parrish Healthcare reserves the right to take appropriate
disciplinary action for drug use, sale or distribution while off-the-job.

d. All care partners who are convicted of, plead guilty to or are sentenced for a crime involving an
illegal drug are required to report the conviction, plea or sentence to HR within five days. Failure
to comply will result in automatic termination. Cooperation in complying may result in
suspension without pay to allow management to review the nature of the charges and the care
partner's past record with Parrish Healthcare.

D. Enforcement

1. The HR director is responsible for policy interpretation, administration and enforcement.Care
Partners who fail to comply with this policy will be counseled following the Parrish Healthcare
performance and disciplinary counseling guidelines.

REFERENCES

All revision dates: 08/2019, 02/2019, 01/2019

Attachments:
Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors pending

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 08/2019

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 08/2019

Natalie Sellers: Vice President, Communications, Community & Corpor 08/2019

F.S. 440.102 Rules of the Florida Department of Labor and Employment Security, Division of Workers'
Compensation

Work Environment Policy 9500-7022

Americans with Disability Act

Effective and Revision Dates: 7/91, 10/91, 5/92, 9/92, 7/93, 9/95, 5/99, 12/08

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 7 of 8



COPY

Applicability

North Brevard Medical Support, Parrish Healthcare, Parrish Medical Center

Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/
policy/6039686/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 8 of 8



COPY

Current Status: Pending PolicyStat ID: 6749038
Origination: 08/2013
Effective: Upon Approval
Last Approved: N/A
Last Revised: 11/2017
Next Review: 2 years after approval
Areas: Acute Care Services
Tags: 9500, TJC
Applicability: Parrish Medical Center

North Brevard Medical Support
Parrish Healthcare

Primary Stroke Center Admin Support, 9500-2026

I. POLICY

II. REFERENCES
A. The Joint Commission 2017 DSC standards for Primary Stroke Center, DSPR 1 EP 2: The program

defines the accountability of its leader(s).

All revision dates: 11/2017

Attachments:
Approval Signatures

Step Description Approver Date

BOD Herman Cole: Chairman, Board of Directors pending

President/CEO George Mikitarian: President/CEO [AJ] 08/2019

MEC Joseph Rojas [EH] 08/2019

Compliance Corporate Compliance [NV] 08/2019

Executive Management Edwin Loftin: SR Vice President/CNO 08/2019

Michele Fackler: Director, Emergency & Critical Care Services 08/2019

Replaces Policy #: 9500-237

Parrish Medical Center (PMC) is committed to providing excellent stroke care to the North Brevard community.
The structures and processes of the PMC Primary Stroke Center are defined, implemented and evaluated
accordingly.
Program support and authority for PMC's organization-wide performance improvement include the Board of
Directors, Board Quality Committee, Chief Executive Officer/CEO, Senior VP, Professional Services/
Administration, VP of Acute Care Services/CNO, Senior VP of Finance/CFO, Medical Executive Committee
Chairman, and the Clinical Alignment Team.

Primary Stroke Center Admin Support, 9500-2026. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/6749038/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 1 of 2

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.

https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/category/?search_query=&terms=49089
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=46477
https://ph-parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy_search/reference/?search_query=&terms=1060


COPY

Applicability

North Brevard Medical Support, Parrish Healthcare, Parrish Medical Center

Primary Stroke Center Admin Support, 9500-2026. Retrieved 08/30/2019. Official copy at http://ph-
parrishmedicalcenter.policystat.com/policy/6749038/. Copyright © 2019 Parrish Medical Center

Page 2 of 2



           NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
OPERATING 

PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 
MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING – REGULAR 

 

August 20, 2019 
 

Present: J. Rojas, M. Storey, P. Tronetti, D. Barimo, G. Cuculino, V. Hate, C. Manion,  A. Ochoa, R. Patel, M. Sorbello, E. 
Loftin, G. Mikitarian, H. Cole 
Absent: P. Carmona,   B. Mathews, K. Modi, V. Williams, 
 

The regular meeting of the Medical Executive Committee of the North Brevard County Hospital District 
operating Parrish Medical Center was held August 20, 2019, at 5:30 PM in the Conference Center.  A quorum 
was determined to be present.   
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Dr. Joseph Rojas, called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  
 
REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
The following motion was made, seconded, and unanimously approved:   
ACTION TAKEN: Motion to approve the previous meeting minutes (July 16, 2019) as written and distributed.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None at this time.  
 
FOLLOW-UP MEC ITEMS 

A. Lumbar Puncture policy- The policy edits were reviewed as presented.  
ACTION TAKEN:  A motion was made and seconded to approve the edits as presented.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Quality Review – Quality Data was presented.  
ACTION TAKEN:  Noted by Committee.  

 
INFORMATION/EDUCATION:   
Joint Commission Perspectives – August 2019 – Information was emailed for review prior to meeting.  
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee 
Information /Education items to the Medical Staff to Be Noted in Minutes –  

1. Meditech Enhancements – Information was emailed for review prior to meeting.   
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. 
 
REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION: AHCA was onsite to conduct an inspection, and TJC is expected 
later this week for our DSC recertification.  
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee 
 
REPORT FROM THE BOARD: Nothing to report at this time.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  
 Discussion ensued and a motion was made, seconded, and approved unanimously:  

A. Anticoagulation Management Program- 9500-2016 
B. Vehicle Safety Program- 9500-165 
C. Primary Stroke Center Admin Support- 9500-2026 
D. E774df  Alteplase (Activase, t-PA) for Acute Ischemic Stroke Patients Inclusion/Exclusion 

Criteria. This was reviewed with minor formatting and wording edits made. 
 
MEDICAL STAFF RESIGNATIONS: 

A. Nasir Hasan, MD- Hospitalist (July 31, 2019) 
B.  Kamal Patel, MD- Pain Mgmt (August 6, 2019) 
C.  Sameer Draviam, MD- Emergency Medicine (August 1, 2019) 
D.  John Papavasiliou, MD- Emergency Medicine (August 1, 2019) 



MEDICAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – REGULAR 
PAGE 2 

E.  Nadia Echevarria, MD- Hospitalist (Nov. 30, 2019) 
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee.  
 
MEDICAL STAFF LEAVE:  

A. Begin leave of absence- Madonna Hanna, MD- 8/13/19-11/5/19 
B.  Begin leave of absence- Victor Boodhoo, MD- 7/1/19-8/30/19 
C.  Return from leave of absence- Laura Costa, APRN- 7/29/19 

ACTION TAKEN: Accepted by Committee. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:  

A. ICU- 8/8/19 
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee.  
 
CLINICAL DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

A. Medicine- 7/16/19 – No peer review.  
B. Pediatrics- 7/19/19 

ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. 
 
OPEN FORUM 
Reappointment for Category A is coming up in September.  
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. 
 
Meeting attendance report for 2018 has been requested.  
ACTION TAKEN: Noted by Committee. MSS will provide meeting attendance at upcoming meeting.  
 
Some physicians are listed incorrectly in physician lookup on website.  
ACTION TAKEN: Administration will follow up and address incorrect listings.  

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned to the executive session at 6:00 PM.  
 
 
 
 
Joseph Rojas, MD      Christopher Manion, MD 
President/Medical Staff                  Secretary - Treasurer 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - REGULAR MEETING 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

Consent Agenda 

A. Finance Committee 

1. Recommend the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund 
DSH for SFY 2020 in an amount not to exceed $688,956. 

2. Recommend the Board of Directors to authorize management to enter into a 
letter of agreement with the Agency for Health Care Administration to fund 
LIP for SFY 2020 in an amount not to exceed $1,270,353. 

3. Recommend the Board of Directors declare the equipment listed in the 
requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and 
obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96. 

4. Recommend the Board of Directors approve retaining single Auditing 
Firm for all entities that fall under the North Brevard County Hospital 
District for financial reporting purposes during the earliest feasible 
fiscal year end. 

5. Recommend the Board of Directors approve the acquisition of 
approximately twelve hundred and fifty new computers; laptops, 
desktops and handheld computers, as well as ancillary equipment and 
materials such as cables, etc. with the option to purchase or lease to 
acquire said equipment. 



CALL TO ORDER 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - SPECIAL MEETING 

PUBLIC HEARING 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

OPERATING 
PARRISH MEDICAL CENTER 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 09, 2019 5:01 P.M. 
FIRST FLOOR, CONFERENCE CENTER 

I. First of two special public hearings to establish the millage rate and budget for 
FY2019-2020 as required by Laws of Florida (LD.2.50) 

II. Tentative millage rate of $0.0000 per $1,000 valuation is the prior year operating 
millage levy (LD.2.50). 

A. Public comments and/or questions 

B. Adopt tentative millage rate 

Motion: To adopt the tentative millage rate of $0.0000 for FY2019-2020 

III. Tentative Budget for FY2019-2020 (LD.2.50) 

A. Public comments and/or questions 

B. Adopt tentative budget 

Motion: To adopt the tentative budget for FY2019-2020 

IV. Announce special Board meeting (second public hearing) Monday, September 23, 
2019 at 5:01 p.m. in Second Floor, Executive Conference Center. 

ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MA TIER CONSIDERED AT 
THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WlLL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBA TIM 
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE AND THAT THE RECORD INCLUDES TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE 
APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY WHO NEED A SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD 
CONTACT MS . LISA CAVALLERO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AT 95 I NORTH WASHINGTON A VENUE, TITUSVILLE, FLORIDA 32796, AT 
LEAST FIVE (5) DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. FOR INFORMATION CALL (321) 383-9829 (TDD). 

THIS NOTICE WILL FURTHER SERVE TO INFORM THE PUBLIC THAT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH 
BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. MAY BE IN ATTENDANCE AND MAY PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSIONS OF MATTERS BEFORE THE 
NORTH BREVARD COUNTY HOS PIT AL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS. TO THE EXTENT OF SUCH DISCUSSIONS, A JOINT PUBLIC 
MEETING OF THE NORTH BREY ARD COUNTY HOS PIT AL DISTRICT AND NORTH BREVARD MEDICAL SUPPORT, INC. SHALL BE 
CONDUCTED. 



PARRISH HEALTHCARE 

BUDGET OVERVIEW INFORMATION SHEET 

FOR FY 2019 PROJECTION AND FY 2020 BUDGET 

Patient Da s 26 958 24 776 

Ad 'usted Patient Da s 72 815 69 644 

Admissions 6 113 6194 

16 511 17 411 

4.41 4.00 

73.9 67.7 

37 256 35 766 

180 781 178 739 

Deliveries 542 548 

Revenue 

Deductions 

0 eratin Ex enses 

Medicare 287 672 648 292 444 374 

Medicaid 68 248 611 68 623 855 

HMO PPO 51 514 918 49 898 354 

Communi Care 14 531 099 14 472 197 

Bad Debts 16 844 780 16 625 561 

Other 45 941124 44 858 069 

Total Deductions from Revenue 484 753 180 486 922 411 



ADV ALOREM TAXES 
PUBLIC HEARING DATES 

1 ST PUBLIC HEARING DATE 

Regulations: 

Must be conducted not before 65 days after 6/30/ 19 and within 80 days after 6/30/19. 

Tentative date set for September 09, 2019 (Monday) at 5:01 p.m. in Conference Room 2345. 
The regular meetings of the Board of Directors and the Committees of the Board of Directors 
are also set for September 9th (Monday). 

2ND PUBLIC HEARING DATE 

Regulations: 

Must be conducted not before two days after newspaper add and not more than five days after 
newspaper add. 

Tentative date set for September 23, 2019 (Monday) at 5:01 p.m. in the Executive 
Conference Room, Administration, 2nd Floor. 

Note: The newspaper ad for the 2nd public hearing is to be published within 15 days of the 
1st public hearing. The tentative date for this publishing is set for September 19, 2019 
(Thursday). 

ATTACHMENT: Confirmation from Brevard County Board of County Commissioners 
re: Public Hearings on County and School Budgets. 

August 16, 2019 



Brevard County Budget Office Page 2 of 5 

SJill Hayes , Director (mailto:Jill.Hayes@brevardfl .gov) 

S Budget Office (mailto:Budget.Office@BrevardCounty.us) 

Home ( .. /Home) I Budget Office ( .. /Budget) I Budget Office Home 

Budget Office 
Re: Public Hearings on County and School Budgets 

In accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, Chapter 

200.065, notice is given concerning the dates of the scheduled public 

hearings on the ad valorem tax rates and budgets of the Brevard County 

School Board and the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners 

for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2019. 

The Brevard County School Board will hold public hearings on its ad 

valorem tax rates and budget: for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019 

on: 

Thursday - July 25, 2019 at 5:30 P.M. and 

Tuesday - September 10, 2019 at 5:30 P.M. 

The Brevard County Board of County Commissioners will hold public 

hearings on its ad valorem tax rates and budget for the fiscal year 

beginning October 1, 2019 on : 

Thursday - September 12, 2019 at 5:30 P.M. and 

Tuesday - September 24, 2019 at 5:30 P.M. 

If there are any questions concerning these meetings, please call the 

Brevard County Budget Office at 321-633-2153. 

About the Budget Office 
The Brevard County Budget Office is responsible for the development of 

the annual Operating and five year Capital Improvement Program 

budgets. Through coordination with departments and County 

Administration, we strive to present a budget that adheres to the vision 

and guidance of the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners 

while maximizing limited resources. Our goal on this website is to 

https://www.brevardfl.gov/ /Budget/Home 8/16/20 19 


	1. Cover Memo
	2. Investment Committee
	3. Audit Committee
	4. Quality Committee
	4. Quality Committee
	QUALITY COMMITTEE

	Sept 19 Quality Presentation Final (2)
	Slide Number 1
	Board Quality & Safety Committee
	September 2019 Quality Agenda
	Quality Committee�Vision Statement
	Slide Number 5
	PMC Primary Stroke Program
	PMC Primary Stroke Center
	Top 5 Reasons to Pursue Certification
	Program Leadership & Management
	Person Centered Program Structure�Stroke Committee
	Slide Number 11
	Community Outreach
	Survey findings - RFI
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Performance Dashboard
	30 Day Readmission Rate
	30 Day Readmissions
	Length of Stay
	Length of Stay
	Observation
	Slide Number 23
	Quality Metrics
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30


	5. Finance Committee
	5. Finance Committee.
	5. Finance Committee
	George Mikitarian, President/CEO (non-voting)
	TENTATIVE AGENDA
	MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 09, 2019
	EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM
	SECOND FLOOR, ADMINISTRATION

	CALL TO ORDER
	I. Public Comments
	Motion: To recommend to the Board of Directors to declare the equipment listed in the     requests for Disposal of Obsolete or Surplus Property Forms as surplus and obsolete and dispose of same in accordance with FS274.05 and FS274.96.
	VII. Executive Session (if necessary)

	ADJOURNMENT


	September Memos

	September Disposals

	6. Executive Committee.
	ADJOURNMENT

	7. Board of Directors.
	September
	I. Pledge of Allegiance
	XI. Committee Reports
	XIII. Other
	ADJOURNMENT NOTE: IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING, HE/SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS AND, FOR SUCH PURPOSES, MAY NEED TO ENSURE A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDI...



	Administrative Closure Of Incomplete Medical Records-Changes
	Administrative Closure Of Incomplete Medical Records-Changes
	Administrative Closure Of Incomplete Medical Records
	POLICY STATEMENT
	PROCEDURES
	REFERENCES

	Approval Signatures
	Applicability

	_Declaration of Incomplete Medical Records Template

	Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records-Changes
	Inspection and Reproduction of Public Records
	POLICY STATEMENT
	PURPOSE
	Designation of Custodian of Public Records:
	Authority of custodian of Public Records:
	Procedure to Request and Inspect Public Records:
	Procedure for Reproduction of Public Records:
	Procedure for Refusal by Custodian to Permit Inspection or Reproduction:
	Unauthorized Release of Public Records:

	Approval Signatures
	Applicability

	Institutional Review Board-Changes
	Institutional Review Board-Changes
	Institutional Review Board
	POLICY STATEMENT

	Approval Signatures
	Applicability

	Institutional Review Board Procedure Attachment - 9500-131
	INITIAL REVIEW OF INVESTIGATIONAL STUDIES

	Institutional Review Board Enhancements Attachment - 9500-131.doc

	Consumer Generated Media -CGM- and Social Media Guidelines-Changes
	Consumer Generated Media (CGM) and Social Media Guidelines
	POLICY STATEMENTPOLICY STATEMENT
	PURPOSEPURPOSE
	SCOPESCOPE
	DEFINITIONSDEFINITIONS
	PROCEDURESPROCEDURES
	TERMS & CONDITIONS – PERSONAL CGM AND SOCIAL MEDIA ACTIVITIES
	TERMS & CONDITIONS – PMC CGM COMMUNITIESTERMS & CONDITIONS – PMC MEDIA SITES
	POLICY IMPLEMENTATIONPOLICY IMPLEMENTATION

	Approval Signatures
	Applicability

	Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place-Changes
	Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place
	POLICY STATEMENT
	PURPOSE
	DEFINITIONS
	PROCEDURES
	REFERENCES

	Approval Signatures
	Applicability

	Primary Stroke Center Admin Support- 9500-2026
	Primary Stroke Center Admin Support, 9500-2026
	POLICY
	REFERENCES

	Approval Signatures
	Applicability

	2019 8-20  MEC DRAFT regular minutes
	REPORT FROM ADMINISTRATION: AHCA was onsite to conduct an inspection, and TJC is expected later this week for our DSC recertification.


	8. Special Meeting-Public Hearing

